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Robinson, Laurie

From: Ontario Good Roads Association <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: 2018/03/12 1:34 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: 2018 OGRA Conference Workshops are now available online!

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

    

  

2018 OGRA Conference Workshops Available Online 

With so much great content at the 2018 OGRA Conference it is forgivable if you 
missed a workshop. But if you are kicking yourself for missing one that you could really 
use, or just want to review what the speakers were talking about, we have you 
covered. 

The workshops for the OGRA Conference have been recorded, and uploaded HERE 
for you to view as you please. 

PLEASE NOTE:The Plenary Sessions, including Janette Sadik Khan and Paul 
Smetanin, will be uploaded to the OGRA Conference site separately. We will send out 
another email when those presentations are available. 

There is no need to worry anymore about what you missed or may have forgotten, as 
you can access the collective knowledge of our wonderful speakers at your 
convenience. 
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Have a look at the OGRA Career Hub. Where you look for a career, not 
just a job. 

Join the conversation at the OGRA Interchange 

The mandate of the Ontario Good Roads Association is to represent the transportation and public works 
interests of municipalities through advocacy, consultation, training and the delivery of identified services. 

 

The linked image cannot 
be d isplayed.  The file may  
have been mov ed, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link poin ts  
to the correct file and  
location.

 

Update your email preferences to choose the types of email you receive 

Unsubscribe from community emails 
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10 Peel Centre Dr. 
Brampton, ON 
L6T 489 
tel: 905-791-7800 

peel region.ca 

March 15, 2018 Resolution Number 2018-177 

Mr. Peter Fay 
City Clerk 
City of Brampton 
2 Wellington Street West 
Brampton, ON L6Y 4R2 

Subject: Motion Regarding Two Intersections Fronting onto Mayfield Road 
in Subdivision Application 21T-17017B, Mayfield Road Project 

I am writing to advise that Regional Council approved the following resolution at its 
meeting held on Thursday, March 8, 2018: 

Resolution 2018-177: 

Whereas the capital project and related construction for the widening 
and reconstruction of Mayfield Road from Bramalea Road to Airport 
Road is in process; 

And whereas, staff from the City of Brampton and Region of Peel have 
no principle concerns with the Mayfield Road intersection locations 
proposed by subdivision application 21T-17017B; 

Therefore be it resolved, solely respecting the two intersections fronting 
onto Mayfield Road that are proposed in subdivision application 21T-
17017B, that Regional staff incorporate these two intersections into the 
current Mayfield Road Project; 

And further, that the applicant be required to enter into an agreement 
with the Region to address financial matters, incremental costs and 
required securities, including costs and security requirements which 
may arise if entrances need to be relocated after they are built to deal 
with those costs; 

And further, the Regional staff be authorized to prepare the agreement 
in a form satisfactory to the Commissioner of Public Works and the 
Regional Solicitor; 

And further, that staff be authorized to extend the purchase orders with 
the consultant to complete the design of the two intersections and with 
the contractor for the construction costs. 

resolution is provided for your information. 

hanie Jurrius 
islative Specialist 

SJ:ms 

cc: Gary Kocialek, Director of Transportation, Public Works, Region of Peel 
Andrea Warren, Director of Development Services, Public Works, Region of Peel 

/1 
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Robinson, Laurie

From: Ontario Human Rights Commission | Commission ontarienne des droits de la personne 
<communications@ohrc.on.ca>

Sent: 2018/03/19 1:53 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: A message from the OHRC | Un message de la CODP

 
  

To view this newsletter in a browser, click here. 

To ensure that this newsletter is delivered to your inbox, add communications@ohrc.on.ca to your address book. 

  

  

  

Call for participants: 
Public interest inquiry into racial profiling  

and discrimination by the Toronto Police 
  

In advance of the International Day for the Elimination of Racial Discrimination (March 21), the 
Ontario Human Rights Commission (OHRC) is inviting people to take part in its public interest 
inquiry into racial profiling and racial discrimination of Black persons by the Toronto Police 
Service (TPS). 
  

Background 

On November 30, 2017 the OHRC announced its public interest inquiry. Using our legislated 
inquiry powers under section 31 of Ontario’s Human Rights Code, we have called for the TPS, 
the Toronto Police Services Board (TPSB) and the Special Investigations Unit to provide a wide 
range of data and documents. 

  

We are inquiring into particular practices and activities of the TPS between January 1, 2010 and 
June 30, 2017, to assess whether they are consistent with racial profiling and racial 
discrimination against the Black community. We will also examine police culture, training, 
policies, procedures and accountability mechanisms relating to racial profiling and discrimination. 

  

We are currently conducting research, consulting with key stakeholders, and receiving 
information from affected individuals, groups and organizations. 
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The OHRC will report publicly on the inquiry process, its findings and recommendations. 
  

Call for participants 

We are looking for Black people to provide first-hand accounts of their experiences with the 
Toronto police that fall within the scope of the inquiry: 

  

Do you feel that you have experienced racial profiling and/or racial discrimination by the Toronto 
police in the following areas? 

 Stop and questioning practices, or carding 
 Use of force 
 Arrests and charges, and forms and conditions of release for offences such as:  

o Out-of-sight driving offences (for example, driving without a license or insurance) 
o Simple drug possession 
o Obstructing a police officer, assaulting a police officer, assaulting a police officer 

to resist arrest, and uttering threats against a police officer 
o Loitering, causing a disturbance and trespassing 
o Failing to comply with a bail condition or condition of release required by a police 

officer. 

Did your experience happen between January 1, 2010 and June 30, 2017, or more recently?  

  

Contact us 

If you, or someone you know, would like to take part, contact our team at legal@ohrc.on.ca or 
416-314-4547 by June 30, 2018. 

  

A note about privacy: 

 The OHRC recognizes the potential vulnerability of affected individuals and the 
sensitivity of the information shared.  

 We will take all reasonable steps to conduct any interviews in a way that protects the 
security of the person interviewed and respects their confidentiality. 

 We will not disclose personal information of affected individuals without informed 
consent. 

  

Join the conversation online 

Follow, share and engage with us on Twitter, Facebook and Instagram and use 
#TruthBeforeTrust.  

www.ohrc.on.ca       www.facebook.com/the.ohrc       twitter.com/OntHumanRights 

 

  

Appel aux participants : 
Enquête d’intérêt public sur le profilage et la 

discrimination raciale par la police de 
Toronto 
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En vue de la Journée internationale pour l'élimination de la discrimination raciale (21 mars), la 
Commission ontarienne des droits de la personne (CODP) invite le public à participer à son 
enquête d’intérêt public sur le profilage racial et la discrimination raciale contre les Noirs par le 
Service de police de Toronto (SPT). 

  

Contexte 

Le 30 novembre 2017, la CODP a annoncé son Enquête d’intérêt public. Se fondant sur le 
pouvoir de mener une enquête que lui confère l’article 31 du Code des droits de la personne 
(Ontario), la CODP a demandé au Service de police de Toronto, à la Commission de services 
policiers de Toronto (CSPT) et à l’Unité des enquêtes spéciales de produire divers données et 
documents. 

  

La CODP enquête sur certaines pratiques et activités du SPT, entre le 1er janvier 2010 et le 30 
juin 2017, afin de déterminer si elles dénotent une pratique de profilage racial et de 
discrimination raciale à l’encontre de la communauté noire. La CODP examinera également la 
culture, la formation, les politiques, les procédures et les mécanismes de responsabilisation de la 
police qui se rapportent au profilage racial et à la discrimination raciale. 

  

À l’heure actuelle, nous menons des recherches, consultons des intervenants clés et recevons 
des renseignements d’individus, de groupes et d’organismes concernés. 

  

La CODP présentera son rapport sur son enquête, ainsi que ses conclusions et ses 
recommandations, qui seront rendus publics. 

  

Appel aux participants  

Nous aimerions nous entretenir avec des personnes Noirs qui ont eu une interaction avec des 
agents du Service de police de Toronto qui entre dans la portée de notre enquête pour qu’ils 
nous racontent leur expérience : 

  

Pensez-vous avoir été victime de profilage racial et/ou de discrimination raciale par la police de 
Toronto dans les domaines suivants? 

 Pratiques d’interpellation et d’interrogation, ou de fichage; 
 Utilisation de la force; 
 Arrestations et accusations, et formes et conditions de libération pour diverses 

infractions, par exemple :  
o Infractions après un contrôle de circulation (par exemple, conduire sans permis 

ou assurance); 
o Simple possession de drogue; 
o Entrave à un agent de police, voies de fait contre un agent de police, voies de 

fait contre un agent de police commises dans l'intention de résister à une 
arrestation, et menaces proférées contre un agent de police; 

o Flânerie, actes qui troublent la paix et intrusions; 
o Omission de se conformer à une condition de la mise en liberté sous caution ou 

à une condition de mise en liberté imposée par un agent de police. 

Votre expérience s’est-elle produite entre le 1er janvier 2010 et le 30 juin 2017, ou plus 
récemment? 

  

Communiquez avec nous 
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Pour participer, contactez notre équipe à Legal@ohrc.on.ca ou au 416 314-4547 avant le 30 
juin 2018. 

  

Remarque au sujet de la protection de la vie privée : 

 La CODP est consciente de la vulnérabilité des personnes touchées et du caractère 
sensible des renseignements partagés.  

 Nous prendrons des mesures raisonnables pour conduire les entretiens d’une façon qui 
protège la sécurité des personnes avec qui nous nous entretenons et respecte la 
confidentialité de leurs propos. 

 Nous ne divulguerons pas de renseignements personnels des personnes touchées sans 
leur consentement informé. 

  

Joignez-vous à la conversation en ligne 

Suivez, partagez et communiquez avec nous sur Twitter, Facebook et Instagram, ou utilisez 
#TruthBeforeTrust.  

  

  

  

The Ontario Human Rights Commission promotes and enforces human rights 
to create a culture of human rights accountability. 

La Commission ontarienne des droits de la personne promeut et met en œuvre les droits de la personne, 
afin de créer une culture de responsabilité en matière de droits de la personne.  

  

 
  

You are subscribed to the Ontario Human Rights Commission's newsletter. To unsubscribe, click here. 
If this message was forwarded to you, you can subscribe to the Ontario Human Rights Commission's newsletter here. 

  

Ontario Human Rights Commission 
180 Dundas Street West, 9th Floor 

Toronto, ON M7A 2G5 
Phone: 1‐800‐387‐9080, Email: communications@ohrc.on.ca, Web: www.ohrc.on.ca 

   

All personal information we hold is governed by the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act 
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Robinson, Laurie

From: AMCTO Municipal Minute <amcto@multibriefs.com>
Sent: 2018/03/14 11:21 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: AMCTO Municipal Minute - March 14, 2018

 
This message was sent to peter.fay@brampton.ca  

 

 

 
March 14, 2018   

 

Home  |   About  |   Membership  |   Government Relations  |   Education & Events  Subscribe  |   Archive  |   Advertise 
  

 

 
Search Past Issues  
View Web Version  
Advertise  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 INDUSTRY NEWS 

 
Vale, Glencore approve Sudbury projects  

The Sudbury Star  
Vale and Glencore are digging deep to dig deep. Each company is committing about $700 million to develop new 
mines and will be using cutting-edge, automated machines to reach the ore located more than 2 kilometres below 
the surface.  READ MORE  
 
  

 SPONSORED CONTENT 

Promoted by eSolutionsGroup  
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 Make October 22, 2018, your most successful election ever!  
 Reduce demand on your website. Provide real time election info on 1 easy to find 

microsite  
 Election info shouldn’t be buried on your site. Make sure it loads quick with a 

dedicated microsite  
 Election communications = awareness = informed voters. We write press releases, 

ads, and public announcements.  
 Mobile users are demanding. Our election microsite is completely mobile 

responsive.  

  

 

 
People can't believe how much the LCBO paid for its cannabis store logo  

blogTO  
The corporate branding for Ontario's soon-to-be legal marijuana stores has been described as everything from 
"stripped down" to "intentionally drab" when the Liquor Control Board of Ontario released its chosen name and 
logo. Most people saw fit to make fun of it at first, calling out the "Ontario Cannabis Store" and its simple "OCS" 
logo as something a child could design (for the record, they probably couldn't.)  READ MORE  

Provincial dollars flow into area farms for drainage project  

Thunder Bay News  
Farmers in the region are hoping to see greater crop yields coming from the fields with the help of better drainage 
below. The Ontario government is investing $994,080 in a tile drainage project that will benefit 23 area farms 
operating more than 1,300 acres of land.  READ MORE  
. 

 PRODUCT SHOWCASE 

 

 

CONDUCT FAST, EFFICIENT FACILITY 
INSPECTIONS  
CityReporter makes inspecting your City facilities much easier. Setup is 
quick and easy, managing all the inspections is friendly, and conducting the 
inspection is fast and thorough. Enjoy emailed reports for managing 
inspections, unrepaired safety issues and planning worloads.  
Go Paperless with CityReporter…Today!  

 

 
Dryden volunteer firefighters continue walkout  

CBC News  
More than 30 Dryden Fire Service volunteer firefighters are continuing to withhold their services, despite an 
ultimatum issued by the city. The city recently sent a letter to about 36 firefighters who work out of Dryden's Fire 
Hall #1, and who walked off the job in February.  READ MORE  

'Staggering': Millions of passwords stolen from Canadian social media accounts  

Mississauga News  
The number of passwords stolen on social media is "staggering," according to the Better Business Bureau. In 
2016, 32 million Twitter password accounts were hacked and in 2012, 117 million usernames and passwords 
were siphoned from LinkedIn, according to the BBB.  READ MORE  
 
. 

 SPONSOR SPOTLIGHT 
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War of words escalates between OMA and province in fee dispute  

Toronto Star  
The fee dispute between the Ontario Medical Association and provincial government has escalated again with the 
OMA making public the arbitration positions of both sides and slamming the government's offer "disappointing." 
The government, in turn, is expressing disappointment in the way the OMA is characterizing its position, noting 
the two sides had earlier agreed all discussion would be contained to the bargaining table.  READ MORE  

Doug Ford: Ontario PCs are 'always going to be progressive'  

CBC News  
Doug Ford, the newly elected leader of the Ontario Progressive Conservatives, said that the party will live up to 
the progressive part of its name while remaining fiscally conservative. Ford discussed his plans for the party when 
he stopped by CBC's "Metro Morning" to speak with guest host David Common.  READ MORE  

Assessment Base Management Program Delivers Results  

 

Municipal Tax Advisory Group  
Imagine having the insight into the accuracy of valuations and tax treatment, or being able to fully understand if an 
assessment is accurate well before the need to file an appeal.  
 
The 2018 MTAG Assessment Analytic Reports allow municipalities to seek changes saving considerable time, 
money, and resources. READ MORE  

 

Promoted by Municipal Tax Advisory Group 
 
  

 AMCTO SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
IIMC (International Institute of Municipal Clerks) Foundation — Hawaii 
Fundraiser  
AMCTO  
The IIMC Foundation is a diverse team of volunteers who are passionately committed to raising endowed dollars 
whose earnings help IIMC (the International Institute of Municipal Clerks) pursue its educational objectives. Each 
year there are a number of fundraising opportunities to help raise funds for the IIMC Foundation to give back to 
Clerk Education, including a Hawaii Fundraiser which provides an opportunity to win a full week for two in Hawaii.  
 
As a longtime association affiliate with IIMC, AMCTO is happy to raise awareness of the IIMC Foundation and its 
efforts.  
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To find out more about the foundation and its various fundraising activities, or to enter the Hawaii Fundraiser 
draw, please click here.  
 
  

 MANAGEMENT RESOURCES 

 
Want to be a better listener? Avoid doing these 3 embarrassing things  

Inc.  
Listening is a lost art and an underappreciated practice. Most people prefer to talk. And living in a world full of 
mindless chatter makes everyone feel unheard.  READ MORE  
 

 

  

Retirement Readiness  
What does the next phase of your life look like?  
Let's talk retirement!  
Visit the MROO booth, AMCTO Annual Conference, June 10-13!  
Learn More. MORE  

  

 
8 traits of outstanding people  

Entrepreneur  
We know that the outstanding stand amongst us because we can feel it when we're around them. They have 
something special inside we wish we possessed inside of ourselves. The good news is we are all capable of 
excellence.  READ MORE  
 
  

 AMCTO LEGISLATIVE UPDATES

 
Ontario budget to be released March 28  
 
Ontario's Minister of Finance Charles Sousa announced that the province's 2018 budget will be released on 
Wednesday, March 28.  

Ontario unveils cannabis implementation funding deal for municipalities  
 
The government of Ontario has released the details of how it will share revenue from sales of recreational 
cannabis with municipalities.  

Code of conduct regulation finalized  
 
The regulation that states what topics have to be covered in municipal codes of conduct has been finalized and 
posted on e-laws.  

Safer Ontario Act passes 3rd reading  
 
Bill 175, the Safer Ontario Act, recently passed third reading and received royal assent.  

Ontario introduces pay equity legislation  
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The government of Ontario has introduced new legislation that would require certain employers to track and 
publish information about compensation in their organizations, with the goal of improving pay equity.  
  

 UPCOMING MUNICIPAL EVENTS 

  

March 20 – Annual Provincial/Municipal Government Liability Toronto, ON  
 
March 23 – AMCTO Municipal Leaders' Forum Toronto, ON  
 
April 10 — Parks & Recreation Ontario, Forum & Trade Show Collingwood, ON  
 
April 11 — OMHRA Annual Spring Conference Niagara Falls, ON  
 
April 15-18 — Ontario Business Improvement Area Association National Conference Collingwood, ON  
 
April 29-May 2 — Ontario Water Works Association/Ontario Municipal Water Association Niagara Falls, ON  
 
May 2-4 — OMAA Spring Workshop Niagara on the Lake, ON  
 
May 2-4 — NOMA Conference & GM Kenora, ON  
 
May 7-9 — Town & Gown Association of Ontario Hamilton, ON  
 
May 17-18 — 2018 Municipal Licensing and Law Enforcement Forum Toronto, ON  
 
June 10-13 — AMCTO Conference Blue Mountains, ON  
 
  

 MUNICIPAL CAREER OPPORTUNITIES 

Town of Georgina - Director of Recreation and Culture (3/12/2018)  
 
Town of Kirkland Lake - Deputy-Treasurer (3/12/2018)  
 
County of Grey - Deputy Clerk-Legislative Coordinator (3/12/2018)  
 
Region of Waterloo - Supervisor, Health Information Management (3/9/2018)  
 
Municipality of Whitestone - Treasurer (3/8/2018)  
 
Town of Parry Sound - Economic Development Officer (3/8/2018)  
 
Region of Waterloo - Council and Committee Support Specialist (3/8/2018)  
  

 TRENDING ARTICLES 

Missed last week's issue? See which articles your colleagues read most.  

 Stouffville mayor faces harsh penalties for refusal to apologize for CSI-style wall (Toronto Star) 
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 Women demand to see secret threat assessment on Stouffville mayor (Toronto Star) 
 Your 4 Ontario PC leadership candidates: A Ford, a Mulroney, an unknown and the favourite (Toronto Star) 
 Ontario bans door-to-door sales, but there are some exceptions (The Canadian Press via Global News) 

Don't be left behind. Click here to see what else you missed.  

 

 

 
The Municipal Minute  

Connect with AMCTO  

 
Recent Issues | Subscribe | Unsubscribe | Advertise | Web Version   
 
Radek Meljon, MultiView Canada, Vice-President and General Manager, 289.695.5394 | Download 
media kit  
Katina Smallwood, Assistant Executive Editor, 469-420-2675 | Contribute news  
 
AMCTO 
2680 Skymark Avenue, Suite 610 | Mississauga, ON L4W 5L6 Canada  | 905-602-4294 | Contact Us   
 
Learn how to add us to your safe sender list so our emails get to your inbox.  

 

 
 

 
  

 

 
50 Minthorn Blvd.Suite 800, Thornhill, Ontario L3T 7X8 

 



1

Robinson, Laurie

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/16 5:34 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: AMO Policy Update - Canada-Ontario Infrastructure Bilateral Agreement released

March 16, 2018 

Canada-Ontario Infrastructure Bilateral Agreement released 

In keeping with our commitment to update members, here is the full Canada-Ontario Infrastructure 
Bilateral Agreement that was posted today. It sets out the annualized federal amounts for each of 
the funding streams for the next 10 years as well as eligible projects, costs and other requirements. 
Ontario will be undertaking work to put its administrative processes in place for municipal 
submissions. We do not yet know how soon this will happen. Again, we will keep you informed of 
next steps as soon as they are available.  

AMO Contact: 

Craig Reid, Senior Policy Advisor, creid@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 334. 

DISCLAIMER:   Any documents attached are final versions.  AMO assumes no responsibility for any discrepancies that may have 
been transmitted with this electronic version.   The printed versions of the documents stand as the official record. 

OPT‐OUT: If you wish to opt‐out of these email communications from AMO please Click Here.  

 

    



From: AMO Communications
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: AMO Policy Update - Canada-Ontario Sign Infrastructure Program Agreement
Date: 2018/03/14 6:03:30 PM

March 14, 2018

Canada-Ontario Sign Infrastructure Program Agreement

Investing in Canada Infrastructure Program – Phase 2
The Bilateral Framework Agreement (IBA) was signed today. It outlines the terms
and conditions for $11.8 billion in federal funding over the next 10 years. Ontario’s
contribution is $10 billion, which is in addition to other infrastructure funding
programs such as OCIF.

The Canada Infrastructure Program has four (4) funding streams:

Public Transit Green Community,
Culture and
Recreation

Rural & Northern
Community

Federal $8.3 b $2.8b $407m $250m

Provincial 6.8 b $2.3b $335m $206m

Generally, the sharing ratios are 40-33-27% (federal, provincial and municipal) with
some variation. Each funding stream is profiled over 10 years.

We understand that municipal governments will want to know more about federal
eligibility requirements and we will provide more details on the IBA as soon as
possible. We do know that the Agreement is framed on a project approvals process
and outcomes reporting which is the case with Phase 1.

Since the Public Transit fund is based on a population and ridership formula, we
understand that these municipal governments will receive information on the federal
and provincial contributions shortly.

The Province’s News Release Backgrounder contains information on expected
outcomes when a project is completed. This will give you some immediate insight on
type of projects as municipal governments start to contemplate how the funding
might help.

Again, more details including when and how projects can be submitted will emerge
over the coming weeks.

mailto:Peter.Fay@brampton.ca
https://news.ontario.ca/moi/en/2018/03/under-the-180-billioninvesting-in.html


AMO Contact:

Monika Turner, Director of Policy, mturner@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 318.

Craig Reid, Senior Policy Advisor, creid@amo.on.ca, 416-971-9856 ext. 334.

PLEASE NOTE: AMO Breaking News will be broadcast to the member municipality’s council, administrator, and clerk.
Recipients of the AMO broadcasts are free to redistribute the AMO broadcasts to other municipal staff as required.
We have decided to not add other staff to these broadcast lists in order to ensure accuracy and efficiency in the
management of our various broadcast lists.

DISCLAIMER: Any documents attached are final versions. AMO assumes no responsibility for any discrepancies that
may have been transmitted with this electronic version. The printed versions of the documents stand as the official
record.

OPT-OUT: If you wish to opt-out of these email communications from AMO please click here.

 

mailto:mturner@amo.on.ca
mailto:creid@amo.on.ca
mailto:Optout@amo.on.ca?subject=I wish to Opt Out of AMO Breaking News emails
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Robinson, Laurie

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/15 11:03 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: AMO Policy Update - Guidance on Traditional Land Acknowledgement Statements

March 15, 2018 

GUIDANCE ON TRADITIONAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
STATEMENTS  

This resource was developed by AMO’s recently created Indigenous Relations Task Force. 
Members have requested supports on creating a traditional land acknowledgement statement for 

their municipal government. The intention of this resource is therefore to provide guidance to 
interested municipal governments on how to draft a statement for their jurisdiction. 

WHAT ARE TRADITIONAL LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENTS? 

Traditional land acknowledgement statements are increasingly being used in Canada by 
governments, schools, post-secondary institutions, non-governmental organizations, and other civil 
institutions as a practice of reconciliation aimed at recognizing the traditional or treaty territories of 
Indigenous peoples. The statements are typically made at the introduction of meetings, gatherings, 
events, or presentations. Some are featured on organization websites or event description pages. 
They are commonly modelled after Indigenous protocols.  

While municipal governments should be mindful that inaccurately acknowledging entities and 
territories may have legal implications, land acknowledgement statements are best interpreted as a 
venue for recognizing what is known of past Indigenous usage and occupancy of a land. Interested 
municipalities are advised to create statements specific to their jurisdictions based on legally 
recognized treaty or traditional lands or to opt for a high-level general statement.  

TIPS FOR CREATING YOUR MUNICIPALITY’S LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
PROTOCOL:  

 Research the history of the land within and in proximity to your municipal boundaries, 
including treaties, active land claim litigation and Indigenous histories. This information will 
be useful in helping you craft a statement.  

 Some of the history of specific areas may be complex and different sources could be 
contradictory. In these instances, it may be better to opt for a more general statement rather 
than trying to be specific.  

 If your municipality has an Indigenous Relations or Reconciliation committee or if you have 
an Indigenous Advisory Council, you may find it useful to have this body help you create 
your municipal government’s land acknowledgement statement.  
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 Municipal governments do not have to craft a land acknowledgement statement on their 
own. Engage and work with local First Nations, Métis, Indigenous organizations and 
community champions in your area. Advice from these groups may be useful in helping you 
develop a land acknowledgement protocol for your municipal government. Some may have 
also developed template acknowledgement statements for external use.  

 Focus on your current neighbours and Indigenous residents with an eye towards 
acknowledging past usage and occupants. Remember that in some cases, First Nations 
communities may not be located on their traditional lands.  

 Once your statement has been drafted, remember that it may be viewed as political. Some 
may critique the acknowledgement protocol your municipal government has created. While 
you may find it useful to consider their input and view the statement as a living document, 
do your best and remember that your municipality may not be able to make everyone happy. 

 Some municipal governments with existing land acknowledgement protocols have 
implemented a trial period (e.g. 6 months) for their statement to allow Indigenous 
community members an opportunity to provide feedback.  

 Determine which type of meetings and events you might wish to begin using your land 
acknowledgement statement to make sure it continues to be meaningful. You may also wish 
to consider whether you want to have a traditional land acknowledgement statement on your 
municipality’s website.  

 To avoid traditional land acknowledgement statements being used superficially and without 
an appreciation for their cultural meaning, some municipal governments have provided 
municipal elected representatives and staff with cultural awareness training before 
implementing the use of a statement.  

 Some municipalities invite Indigenous Elders or leaders to participate in introduction 
protocols at civic celebrations or official events to bring greetings on behalf of the local 
Indigenous community. Sometimes this approach is used instead of a land acknowledgement 
statement.  

EXAMPLES OF STATEMENTS USED IN ONTARIO:  

City of Guelph – Used at the beginning of Council meetings, civic celebrations, official events  

"As we gather, we are reminded that Guelph is situated on treaty land that is steeped in rich 
Indigenous history and home to many First Nations, Métis and Inuit people today. As a City, we 
have a responsibility for the stewardship of the land on which we live and work. Today we 
acknowledge the Mississaugas of the [New] Credit First Nation on whose traditional territory 
we are meeting." 

For more information: City of Guelph Territorial Acknowledgement. 

Government of Ontario – High–level statement  

"[Insert name of city/town] is located on the traditional territory of Indigenous peoples dating back 
countless generations. I want to show my respect for their contributions and recognize the role of 
treaty making in what is now Ontario. Hundreds of years after the first treaties were signed, they 
are still relevant today." 
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Carleton University (Ottawa) – Suggested scripts to be used before the start of university events 

"We/I would like to acknowledge the Algonquin nation whose traditional and unceded territory we 
are gathered upon today." Or, "We/I would like to begin by acknowledging that the land on which 
we gather is the traditional and unceded territory of the Algonquin nation." 

For more information: Carleton University Territory Acknowledgement. 

University of Toronto – Used in specific university ceremonies  

"(We) wish to acknowledge this land on which the University of Toronto operates. For thousands 
of years it has been the traditional land of the Huron-Wendat, the Seneca, and most recently, the 
Mississaugas of the Credit River. Today, this meeting place is still the home to many Indigenous 
people from across Turtle Island and we are grateful to have the opportunity to work on this land." 

For more information: University of Toronto Statement of Acknowledgement of Traditional Land. 

TOOLS AND RESOURCES:  

Canada 

 The Aboriginal and Treaty Rights Information System (contains interactive maps of treaties 
and claims as well as other relevant information, including Community Profiles, 
Agreements, and Court Cases): Government of Canada Aboriginal and Treaty Rights 
Information System.  

 The Consultation and Information Service: Government of Canada Aboriginal and Treaty 
Rights Information System (ATRIS).  

 On reconciliation: Government of Canada Reconciliation.  

Ontario 

 On Treaties in Ontario: Government of Ontario Treaties.  
 On the Province’s approach to reconciliation: The Journey Together: Ontario's Commitment 

to Reconciliation with Indigenous Peoples.  

AMO Contact: Leslie Muñoz, Policy Advisor, lmunoz@amo.on.ca, 416.971.9856 ext. 367. 

PLEASE NOTE: AMO Breaking News will be broadcast to the member municipality’s council, administrator, and 
clerk. Recipients of the AMO broadcasts are free to redistribute the AMO broadcasts to other municipal staff as 
required. We have decided to not add other staff to these broadcast lists in order to ensure accuracy and 
efficiency in the management of our various broadcast lists.  

DISCLAIMER: Any documents attached are final versions. AMO assumes no responsibility for any discrepancies 
that may have been transmitted with this electronic version. The printed versions of the documents stand as the 
official record.  
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OPT‐OUT: If you wish to opt-out of these email communications from AMO please click here.  
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Robinson, Laurie

From: AMO Communications <communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/19 3:02 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: AMO Policy Update - Speech from the Throne Delivered Today in the Legislature

March 19, 2018 

Speech from the Throne Delivered Today in the Legislature 

Ontario Lieutenant Governor Elizabeth Dowdeswell delivered the Speech from the Throne laying 
out the government’s future priorities.  

Government priorities of importance to municipal governments are: 

 Continuing to make significant capital investments across Ontario in public infrastructure – 
roads, bridges, transit systems, schools, and hospitals.  

 Focusing on areas that are struggling to achieve economic growth by investing in workers 
and businesses and support for regional, rural, and remote economies.  

 Reinforcing the importance of addressing climate change.  
 Continuing its plan for 100,000 child care spaces.  
 Maintaining commitment of 5,000 new beds in the next four years as part of a 10-year plan 

to create 30,000 new long-term care beds and, by 2022, LTC residents will have access to 15 
million more hours of care from health care professions.  

Other items of community interest include: 

 Expanding home care to provide more services for seniors at home, and to provide financial 
relief for families who are caring for aging seniors.  

 Making investments in mental health and addictions services.  
 Ensuring more people without a drug and dental benefits plan will have access to more 

affordable prescription drugs and dental care.  

AMO will be in the March 28th Budget lock-up. Watch that evening for our briefing and analysis.  

AMO Contact: Monika Turner, AMO Director of Policy, mturner@amo.on.ca, (416) 971-9856 
ext. 318. 

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

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/15 10:01 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: AMO WatchFile - March 15, 2018

THE ASSOCIATION OF MUNICIPALITIES OF ONTARIO WATCH FILE 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
March 15, 2018 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
In This Issue 
‐ Next steps to access Main Street Revitalization Funding. 
‐ Community energy planning survey. 
‐ New housing group facilitating new rental and affordable housing development.  
‐ Nik Nanos to speak at AMO Annual Conference.   
‐ Energy use planning is a municipal responsibility ‐ webinar. 
‐ What’s the risk level at your next event? 
‐ Social media best practices ‐ 3 case studies. 
‐ Last call for Train‐the‐Trainer. 
‐ Registration now open for upcoming LAS Town Halls!  
‐ Help LAS Celebrate 5‐years of LED streetlighting! 
‐ You’re invited to the World’s Biggest Celebration! 
‐ Climate change effects on rural infrastructure webcast postponed. 
‐ Career with Sault Ste. Marie.  
 
 AMO Matters 
AMO will be sending the municipal funding agreement needed to access Main Street Revitalization Initiative funding the 
week of March 19th to the Municipal Clerk. Like the Federal Gas Tax Fund, AMO will administer the funding, based on 
the government’s allocation‐based formula. These agreements must be signed, with a by‐law authorization. Please 
place this on your council agenda as soon as possible. 
 
To help us with our advocacy and program development, AMO wants your feedback [ 
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/ZQPKNHF ]  on local experiences with Community Energy Planning. Respondents 
that complete the survey have the chance to win one of two $25 Tim Horton’s gift cards. The survey is open until 
Wednesday, April 4.  
 
 Provincial Matters 
The Ministry of Housing's Housing Delivery Group is available to work with municipal governments, developers and 
other organizations to reduce barriers for specific housing projects. For more information see the ministry news release 
[ https://news.ontario.ca/mho/en/2017/09/ontario‐removing‐barriers‐to‐building‐housing‐faster.html ]  or contact 
Paula Dill [ mailto:Paula.Dill@ontario.ca?subject=Housing%20Delivery%20Group ] , the Provincial Land and 
Development Facilitator. 
 
 Eye on Events 
Nik Nanos to speak at AMO AGM and Annual Conference (August 19‐ 22, 2018 in Ottawa). Join him as he addresses 
what the polls are saying for municipal election priorities. Find out what else is on the program [ 
https://www.amo.on.ca/Events/AMOConference/Programming ]  and register today. 
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The wise use of energy in a community is a municipal responsibility. Conservation and Demand Management (CDM) 
Planning is the key tool to achieving this goal. Join the CDM webinar April 30th 11:00 am to 12:30 pm and hear 
municipal and government experiences on how to succeed in energy planning for your community. Register [ 
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_RxduwolqSXmokOXd8yLfvg ]  for this free webinar today. 
 
What’s the risk of a special event in your community? How do you plan for the unknown? What can you do when an 
event goes ‘viral’? Special events are an important part of your community calendar. Join us online on March 21, 2018 
for a free one‐hour webinar that explores what could happen and what you can do to prepare. Register today [ 
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_G6zVoAWgSZaL‐kBb4Px7kQ ] .  
 
 Municipal governments try different ways to manage social media platforms. We’ll do a deep dive into 3 different 
models of social media management ‐ a larger municipality that is managing dozens of social media accounts, a mid‐
sized municipality experimenting with greater staff access to improve engagement, and a smaller, rural government that 
is managing social media with little staff and fewer resources. We’ll focus on lessons that everyone can take away and 
use everyday. Register today [ http://www.amo.on.ca/Training/SocialMedia ]  for this one‐hour webinar on April 18, 12 
‐ 1 p.m.  
 
 Last chance to sign up for the low‐cost ($100) LAS Train‐the‐Trainer [ 
http://www.las.on.ca/Events/TrainTheTrainer.aspx ]  energy workshops in Eastern Ontario. Registration for 
Peterborough and Brockville closes this Friday (March 16). Don’t miss it ‐ register today [ https://www.las.on.ca/LAS‐
Docs/Events/Train‐the‐Trainer/Train‐the‐Trainer‐AODA.aspx ] . 
 
Town Hall information sessions return this spring. If you’re not familiar with LAS programming, these no cost sessions 
provide you the opportunity to learn how we can help your municipality. Register Today [ 
http://las.on.ca/Events/TownHalls.aspx ] ! 
 
 LAS 
 This month marks the 5th anniversary of the LAS LED Streetlight Program. Ontario municipalities can join the festivities 
by posting photos of completed projects to Twitter using #LADLEDSLs [ 
https://twitter.com/search?q=%23LASLEDSLs&src=typd&lang=en ] . If your municipality doesn’t have a Twitter account, 
send your photos [ mailto:las@las.on.ca?subject=Streetlight%20Twitter%20Campaign%20Photos%20Information ]  to 
LAS and we’ll post them for you. 
 
Saturday March 24, 2018 from 8:30‐9:30 p.m. local time is Earth Hour. Discover some of the history behind Earth Hour 
and learn how you and your municipality can get involved [ http://las.on.ca/Blog/The‐LAS‐Blog/March‐
2018/You%E2%80%99re‐Invited‐to‐the‐World%E2%80%99s‐Biggest‐Celebration!.aspx ]  in the world’s biggest 
celebration.   
 
 Municipal Wire * 
A webcast "Are You Ready? Climate Change and Asset Management [ https://carleton.ca/geirg/climate‐change‐effects‐
and‐asset‐management‐for‐rural‐infrastructure ] " by Dr. Shawn Kenny and Dr. Kathryne Dupré was scheduled for 
broadcast on March 20, 2018. Given the current labour situation at Carleton University and reduction in available 
support staff, we regret that we will have to postpone this webcast. For more information, contact Shawn Kenny [ 
mailto:Shawn.Kenny@carleton.ca?subject=Climate%20change%20effects%20on%20rural%20infrastructure%20webcast 
] , Associate Professor, Carleton University. 
 
 Careers 
Request for Proposal: Integrity Commissioner ‐ City of Sault Ste [ https://www.amo.on.ca/AMO‐
PDFs/About/Careers/SaultSteMarieRFPIntegrityCommissioner20180329.aspx ] . Marie. (File # 2018CRP‐CLK‐01‐P) A 
copy of the RFP document may be obtained on the City's website [ http://www.saultstemarie.ca/tendersrfp ]  or by 
contacting the City of Sault Ste. Marie Purchasing office, Telephone: 705.759.5299, Email: purchasing@cityssm.on.ca [ 
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mailto:purchasing@cityssm.on.ca?subject=Request%20for%20Proposal ] . Proposals are due and will be accepted no 
later than 4:00 p.m., local time (Eastern), Thursday March 29, 2018.  
 
 About AMO 
 AMO is a non‐profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal governments. AMO supports strong 
and effective municipal government in Ontario and promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential 
component of Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy [ https://twitter.com/#!/AMOPolicy ]  on 
Twitter! 
 
 AMO Contacts 
 AMO Watch File Team [ mailto:AMOWatchFileTeam@amo.on.ca?subject=AMO%20WatchFile ] , Tel: 416.971.9856  
Conferences/Events [ mailto:Events@amo.on.ca ]  Policy and Funding Programs [ 
mailto:iostrowski@amo.on.ca?subject=AMO%20policy%20inquiry ]  LAS Local Authority Services [ 
mailto:LAS@amo.on.ca ]  MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario [ 
mailto:mepco@mepco.ca?subject=MEPCO ]  Media Inquiries [ mailto:lambie@redbrick.ca?subject=Media%20Inquiry ] , 
Tel: 416.729.5425  Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions [ mailto:JShiu@amo.on.ca 
] 
 
   
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
 *Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the 
accuracy or completeness of third‐party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the 
views, information or services mentioned.   
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Please consider the environment before printing this. 
  
Association of Municipalities of Ontario 
200 University Ave. Suite 801,Toronto ON Canada M5H 3C6 
 
 
If you would prefer not to receive e‐mails from us, go here. 
[ http://AMO.informz.ca/AMO/default.asp?action=u&email=peter.fay@brampton.ca&mi=934878 ] 
 
Please send any comments about this e‐mail to mailto:amo@amo.on.ca 
 
 
 
Powered by Informz   http://www.informz.ca 
 
 
This email was sent to: peter.fay@brampton.ca (901293318) 
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Robinson, Laurie

From: Ontario Good Roads Association <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: 2018/03/20 9:00 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: Artificial Intelligence: Opportunity and Transformation in Transportation Webinar

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

    

  

Artificial Intelligence: Opportunity and Transformation in 
Transportation 
Raquel Urtasun – Head of Uber ATG Toronto 
Mar 28th @ 11:00am 

In the twenty-first century, Artificial Intelligence (AI) techniques have experienced a 
resurgence following concurrent advances in computer power, large amounts of data, 
and theoretical understanding; and AI techniques have become an essential part of the 
technology industry, helping to solve many challenging problems in computer science. 
Leading AI expert Raquel Urtasun of Uber's Advanced Technology Group in Toronto 
will provide an overview of AI’s productive capacity and its relationship to the 
Transportation industry going forward. 

Raquel Urtasun is the Head of Uber ATG Toronto. She is also an Associate Professor 
in the Department of Computer Science at the University of Toronto, a Canada 
Research Chair in Machine Learning and Computer Vision and a co-founder of the 
Vector Institute for AI. Prior to this, she was an Assistant Professor at TTI Chicago. 
She was also a visiting professor at ETH Zurich during the spring semester of 2010. 
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She received her Ph.D. degree from Ecole Polytechnique Federal de Lausanne (EPFL) 
in 2006 and did her postdoc at MIT and UC Berkeley. She is a world leading expert in 
machine perception for self-driving cars. Her research interests include machine 
learning, computer vision, robotics and remote sensing. Her lab was selected as an 
NVIDIA NVAIL lab. She is a recipient of an NSERC EWR Steacie Award, an NVIDIA 
Pioneers of AI Award, a Ministry of Education and Innovation Early Researcher Award, 
three Google Faculty Research Awards, an Amazon Faculty Research Award, a 
Connaught New Researcher Award and two Best Paper Runner up Prizes awarded at 
the Conference on Computer Vision and Pattern Recognition (CVPR) in 2013 and 
2017 respectively. 

Free Registration  

   
 

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
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AUGUST 19 - 22, 2018       OTTAWA
AMO AGM and Annual Conference

in c nversati n
Stripped directly from the headlines, these big topics are shaping the conversation at the 
2018 AMO AGM and Annual Conference.

Trade tariff wars and 
trade agreements and 
the impacts at home

Legalized 
recreational 

cannabis meets 
communities

Nik Nanos address 
delegates on the main 
stage on what the polls 
are saying for municipal 

election priorities.

Additional sessions include:

Health Policy Advocacy
Community Hubs

Wonderful World of Waste
Life in a Post-OMB World.

Get in the conversation and register today!

Funding infrastructure 
in a municipal asset 
management world

In addition, we will be in 
conversation with Premier and 
Cabinet Ministers on what the 

municipal agenda means for 
the government and its agenda 

for municipal governments.   



Part A: 

Agenda.
This at a glance agenda is for reference 

only. Programming details will  
be posted at amo.on.ca 

Times are subject to change. 

Day 1: Sunday, August 19, 2018

8:30 	 AM	 Registration Opens
10:00	 AM	 Pre-Conference Clinics  
(please note these sessions are add-ons to your Conference Registration)
2:00 	 PM	 Trade Show Opens
3:00	 PM	 Conference Educational Programming
6:00	 PM	 AMO Kick-Off Reception
8:00 	 PM	 City of Ottawa Welcome Reception

Day 2: Monday, August 20, 2018

7:30 	 AM	 Registration Opens
8:00	 AM	 Conference Educational Programming
12:00 	 PM	 AMO Caucus Lunches
1:45 	 PM	 Conference Educational Programming
5:00	 PM	 AMO Power Down Reception
6:00	 PM	 Networking Events hosted by Program Partners

Day 3: Tuesday, August 21, 2018

Election of 2018 - 2020 AMO President and Board of Directors

7:30 	 AM	 Registration Opens
8:00	 AM	 Insight Breakfast hosted by Program Partners
9:00 	 AM	 Conference Educational Programming
12:00 	 PM	 Learning Lunches
1:30	 PM	 Conference Educational Programming
5:00	 PM	 Networking Events hosted by Program Partners
6:30 	 PM	 AMO Tuesday Evening Social 
		  (off-site event at the Canadian War Museum)

Day 4: Wednesday, August 22, 2018

7:30 	 AM	 Registration Opens
8:00	 AM	 Insight Breakfast hosted by Program Partners
9:00 	 AM	 Conference Educational Programming
11:30 	 AM	 Conference Adjourns

Please note Conference Educational Programming includes:
•	 Keynote Speakers
•	 Plenary Sessions
•	 Concurrent Sessions
•	 Learning Lounge Sessions

Elections for the  
AMO President, 

Secretary-Treasurer and 
members of its  

six caucuses that form 
the AMO Board of 

Directors will take place 
over Monday  
and Tuesday.

CONFIRMED SPEAKERS

Nik Nanos
Chairman, Nanos Research

Lynn Dollin
President, AMO



Part B: Delegate 

Packages.
Register Today!

200 University Ave, Ste 801. Toronto, ON, M5H3C6
events.amo.on.ca 

 fax 416.971.6191

Delegate Package A: Full Conference
This package includes:

•	 Access to all scheduled conference educational 
programming on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday

•	 Access to all scheduled conference networking events 
and receptions on Sunday, Monday and Tuesday

•	 One ticket to the Tuesday evening social event (off-site)
•	 A Monday Lunch Ticket
•	 A Tuesday lunch ticket, you will be asked to pre-select 

the lunch topic you wish to attend, 60 days prior to the 
Conference

•	 Access to the Tuesday and Wednesday Insight 
Breakfasts

•	 Access to all the presentations post-Conference

Delegate Package B: Education +
(Full Conference, not including the Tuesday Evening Social)
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

Delegates Package C: Day Rate
This package includes:

•	 Access to all scheduled conference educational 
programming and networking events on the day of your 
choosing

•	 If you choose Monday, a Lunch will be assigned
•	 If attending Tuesday, you will be asked to pre-select 

the lunch topic you wish to attend, 60 days prior to the 
Conference

•	 Access to the Tuesday or Wednesday Insight Breakfasts

Package A: Full Conference Rates
Regular  

(after March 2, 2018)
Members $ 830.00
Non Members $ 1,025.00
Students* $ 465.00

Package B: Education +
Regular  

(after March 2, 2018)
Members $ 780.00
Non Members $ 950.00
Students* $ 430.00

Package C: Day Rate
This is a per day rate. If you wish to attend one or two days 
please choose this option on the registration form. To attend 
Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday, please select either Package A 
or B for the best rates.

Regular  
(after March 2, 2018)

Members $ 550.00
Non Members $ 650.00
Students* $ 300.00

* In order to be eligible for a student rate, please provide a copy 
of your current student i.d. at time of registration. This rate is 
open to all full-time secondary and post-secondary students.



Conference Social Pass:
AMO is once again offering a Social Pass for Partners. These 
passes provide partners access to the social and networking 
events that are part of the scheduled Conference programming. 
AMO offers two options:

1. Social Pass A. This pass includes:

•	 Access to all scheduled conference networking events 
and receptions on Sunday, Monday and Tuesday

•	 One ticket to the Tuesday evening social event (off-site)
•	 Access to the trade show on Sunday

2. Social Pass B. This pass includes:

•	 Access to all scheduled conference networking events 
and receptions on Sunday, Monday and Tuesday

•	 Access to the trade show on Sunday

Pre-Conference Clinics:
These two-hour clinics are available to purchase as part of your 
Conference experience. These sessions will run concurrently on 
Sunday, August 19, 2018 from 10:00 am to Noon.

1. Social Media Clinic

This is a hands-on, practical social media training workshop 
that will be available for delegates attending the 2018 AMO 
Conference. The focus will be on how to create compelling 
content, manage the risks, and maximize the rewards. It will also 
cover developing social media policies and plans that reflect 
current social media and traditional media environments.

2. Codes of Conduct Clinic

Code of conducts serve a number of purposes. One is to help 
establish and clearly communicate the sort of behaviors 
prioritized in your municipal workplace. This 2-hour clinic 
looks at what your code of conduct must include and what you 
should have. Bring your current codes to fully participate in this 
interactive session.

Conference Social Pass Rates:
Please note partners must attend with a registered delegate.

Conference Social Pass Rate
Social Pass A $ 125.00
Social Pass B $ 50.00

If you are purchasing a social pass for a partner please ensure 
that the pass purchased matches the Delegate Package 
purchased. For example Social Pass A provides the same social 
access as Delegate Package A, and Social Pass B provides the 
same social access as Delegate Package B.

Pre-Conference Clinics Rate: 
Clinic Rate

Members $ 145.oo
Non Members $ 180.00

Part B: Partner Package & 

Add-Ons.
Register Today!

200 University Ave, Ste 801. Toronto, ON, M5H3C6
events.amo.on.ca 

 fax 416.971.6191



Part C

Registration.
Delegate Contact Information: All information below needs to be the registered delegate, even if someone else is completing the 
registration form.

First Name:	 Last Name:

Title:	 Organization:

Full Mailing Address:

Office Phone: 	 Cell Number:
	
E-mail:

Special Needs (e.g. accessibility, diet):

Register Today!
200 University Ave, Ste 801. Toronto, ON, M5H3C6

events.amo.on.ca  
 fax 416.971.6191

Registration Selections: Please select the delegates package and add-ons. Rates do not include HST.  
Early Bird Rates in effect until March 2, 2018

1. Delegate Registration

Regular

Members Non Members Student

Package A $ 830.00 $ 1,025.00 $ 465.00

Package B $ 780.00 $ 950.00 $ 430.00

Monday $ 560.00 $ 650.00 $ 300.00

Tuesday $ 560.00 $ 650.00 $ 300.00

Wednesday $ 560.00 $ 650.00 $ 300.00

2. Conference Social Pass for Partners

Rate

Social Pass A $ 125.00

Social Pass B $ 50.00

3. AMO Caucus Selection: To vote in the 2018 AMO Board Elections, elected officials from AMO’s 2018 Municipal Membership must 
identify which Caucus they wish to vote in at time of registration. Please consider carefully prior to selection. SELECTION IS REQUIRED.

	 County	 Large Urban	 Northern	  Regional and Single Tier	 Rural	 Small Urban

4. Tuesday Lunch: Please indicate if you wish to attend lunch on Tuesday. If you select yes, you will be asked to pre-select the lunch topic 
you wish to attend, 60 days prior to the Conference. If you select no, you will not have access to a lunch on Tuesday.
	 Yes	 No

5. Add-Ons: Please indicate what, if any, pre-conference clincis you wish to purchase for Sunday, August 19 from 10:00 am to Noon.

Members Non Members

Social Media $ 145.00 $ 180.00

Codes of Conduct $ 145.00 $ 180.00



Part C Registration

Payment.
Register Today!

200 University Ave, Ste 801. Toronto, ON, M5H3C6
events.amo.on.ca 

 fax 416.971.6191

For AMO use
HST #106732944

Notes:

CLICK HERE TO SUBMIT VIA E-MAIL
or email to events@amo.on.ca

or fax to 416.971.6191
or mail to: 200 University Avenue, Suite 801

Toronto, ON., M5V 4B2

Remittance: Please note rates listed on previous page do not include HST. 

$

1. Delegate Package

2. Partner Pass

5. Add On

HST (13%)

TOTAL TO BE REMITTED:

Payment Method:
	 Visa	 MasterCard	 Cheque payable to Association of Municipalities of Ontario

Card Number

Expiry Date

Name on Card

Signature

•	 A confirmation notice will be sent to the delegate e-mail for all registration, modifications or cancellations. Review your 
confirmation carefully for accuracy.

•	 Payments by cheque must be postmarked before August 16, 2018 in order to receive regular bird pricing. Registrations received 
after August 16, 2018 at 4:00 pm will be processed at the on-site rate.

•	 All cancellations must be submitted in writing to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario via e-mail at events@amo.on.ca. 
Cancellations received prior to 4:00 pm ET, July 6, 2018 will be eligible for a refund less $95.00 (plus HST) administration fee. 
Cancellations made after 4:00 pm are non-refundable. An alternate attendee name may be substituted at any time.

•	 Please note that registrations received after July 6, 2018 are not guaranteed their first choices for lunches due to space 
constraints, AMO will do its best to accommodate.

•	 Registration forms that are not complete will not be processed, please ensure the details you have provided are correct and 
complete.

•	 Registration inquiries can be directed to events@amo.on.ca or by calling 416.971.9856.

Please note:

Please provide contact information for the cardholder if 
different from the delegate registered. This information 
will only be used if any issues arise in payment.

Phone Number

E-mail Address
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Robinson, Laurie

From: MFOA <info@mfoa.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/19 9:16 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: Complimentary Webinars

Problem viewing this email? Click here for our online version. 

  March 19, 2018
 

 

 

 

CONTACT US
2169 Queen Street East, 2nd Floor

Toronto, ON M4L 1J1
Phone: (416) 362-9001 | Fax: (416) 362-9226

www.mfoa.on.ca
 

 

Hello , 
  

   
 

  
 

  
 

  Send to Friend
 

 

 

 The Changing Landscape of Municipal Investment 
Powers  

  

COMPLIMENTARY WEBINAR 

The Province of Ontario recently made significant changes to municipal legislation 
and regulations with respect to investment powers for Ontario 
municipalities.  Section 418.1, which has recently come into effect, provides 
authority for municipalities to invest funds not required immediately using the 
prudent investor standard (PI) rather than the more restrictive “legal list” approach 
of the past.  A new section to the eligible investment regulation (Part II) provides 
details in the PI standard, who can access it, what you need to do to have it apply 
and what governance structures must be in place.  At the same time that these 
changes were made, regulatory amendments were also made to the regulation 
(Part I) with respect to pre-existing investment powers. 

Join us as we discuss the changes to investment powers that will affect you.  

Date: Wednesday, March 21 @ 12:00 pm - 1:30 pm  

Click here to Register 

  

  
 

 Development Charges 101 & 201  

    

LAST CHANCE TO REGISTER FOR DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 101 in KINGSTON 

Development Charges 101 & 201 workshops are designed to provide the attendee with 
a full perspective of the Development Charges Act (DCA). 

The 101 workshop is targeted towards those with limited knowledge of the DCA or 
those who only participate in segments of the DCA process and would like a broader 
understanding of how all departments play a role in the development of the charge. 
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The 201 workshop will focus on a more advanced level of the Act and how to manage 
the financing of the capital requirements for growth. 

Each workshop is eligible for up to 6.0 CPD hours 

BEST VALUE! Click here to register for Development Charges 101 & 201 - Kingston 
- Mar 21 & Nov 14 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 101 - Kingston - Mar 21 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 201 - Kingston - Nov 14 
 
BEST VALUE! Click here to register for Development Charges 101 & 201 - 
Brampton - Mar 27 & Nov 21 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 101 - Brampton - Mar 27 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 201 - Brampton - Nov 21 
 
BEST VALUE! Click here to register for Development Charges 101 & 201 - Live 
Stream - Mar 27 & Nov 21 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 101 - Live Stream - Mar 27 - ONLY 
4 SPACES LEFT 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 201 - Live Stream - Nov 21 
 
BEST VALUE! Click here to register for Development Charges 101 & 201 - London - 
Mar 29 & Nov 22 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 101 - London - Mar 29 
Click here to Register for Development Charges 201 - London - Nov 22 

  
 

 How a Rate Increase Affects Your Fixed Income 
Investments - Complimentary Webinar 

  

Webinar Recording is Now Available  

In 2017, the Bank of Canada started increasing the overnight rate for the first time in 
seven years. Would you like to have a better understanding of how rate increases 
impact investments? This webinar will provide you with information so you will feel 
more comfortable when reporting on fixed income investments to your Council. 

Click here to download a copy of the March 8 webinar recording 

  

  
 

  TasteON: Sharing the Love of Local 

  

MFOA's 2018 Photo Contest has arrived! Whether you grow it, cook it, eat it, or snap it, 
Ontario’s food is a sight to be seen and we want you to show us. TasteON: Sharing the Love 
of Local is celebrating the art of local Ontario food through your lens. You can choose to 
submit photos from the categories: Food, Drink, or Other. 
 
As a way to further support local communities, for every photo submitted MFOA will donate 
$10 to an Ontario food charity, so get your cameras out now! The contest begins March 5 
and ends on June 29. For more details please visit our website. 
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  Other Training: Municipal AMP Webinars 

  

COMPLIMENTARY WEBINARS 

In December 2017, the province passed a municipal asset management planning regulation 
under the Infrastructure for Jobs and Prosperity Act, 2015. To help municipalities better 
understand the content of the regulation, the Ministry is offering two technical webinars 
on the content of the regulation. This presentation will be suited primarily to municipal 
professionals engaged directly in asset management, such as municipal finance and 
municipal engineering professionals, but is open to anyone wishing to attend. 

Date: Tuesday, March 20 and Wednesday, March 21 @ 2 PM - 3 PM 

To participate, please click on the corresponding link below dial the conference call 
number above at the time of the event. 

Click here to participate in Tuesday's webinar  
Click here to participate in Wednesday's webinar 

Conference Call Number 
Tuesday, March 20: 1-855-340-7035; Passcode 6011155# 
Wednesday, March 21: 1-855-340-7035; Passcode 5964638# 

  

  
 

  2018 Call for Topics 

  

MFOA is inviting proposals for topics and speakers for Professional Development throughout 
the year. We encourage you to submit a topic proposal or suggestion related to municipal 
finance so that MFOA can continue to serve our members by offering practical, relevant 
and credible training. 
 
Click here to complete our 2018 Call for Topics Survey. 

  

  
 

 
OUR SPONSORS 
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To unsubscribe to this email listing, please click here. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email  

Disclaimer: The MFOA is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of third-party submissions. Distribution 
of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 

  

 
Powered by Informz 
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Robinson, Laurie

From: Ontario Good Roads Association <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: 2018/03/14 10:31 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: Help Enhance the Practice of Asset Management in Ontario - A quick survey.

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

    

  

Asset Management Competency Study  

The University of Toronto, in collaboration with OGRA, is conducting a survey on asset 
management competencies: how can we help municipalities achieve the goals of Bill 6 
and enhance levels of services? 

Click on the button below to start. It takes 10 to 15 minutes. 

This survey is a part of a research project by the University of Toronto in collaboration 
with Ontario Good Roads Association (OGRA). It is partially funded by the Natural 
Sciences and Engineering Research Council (NSERC). The aim of this study is to 
understand common practices and conditions for asset management planning in 
Ontario municipalities to help guide the development of tools and policy instruments 
that match the needs of municipalities and boost their competency in asset 
management. 
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The questions include multiple-choice answers and text input. Respondents are 
encouraged to provide text comments too. When you believe that more than one 
choice is true, please choose all correct answers. 

The names and contacts of participants and their municipalities will remain 
anonymous. The results of the survey will be used to understand, and hopefully, 
enhance the practice of asset management in Ontario. 

Click Here to Begin Survey

   
 

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
Sent: 2018/03/15 10:24 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: I Saw the Sign, and it Opened up my Eyes.

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

    

  

Signs and Lines Creating Positive Guidance for Drivers 
Ontario Traffic Manuals 1c, 5, 6 & 11 
May 7 - 9 | 8:00am - 5:00pm 

Course Objectives: This course offers practical experience in using Ontario Traffic 
Manual 5, 6 & 11. Participants will learn how their signage and marking selection and 
placement decisions positively or negatively influence the safety of Ontario road users. 
They will also learn how to create and maintain a sign management program, to reduce 
inefficiencies in product ordering. By the end of this course, participants will return to 
their municipalities with a list of best practices to help mitigate against liability lawsuits 
and insurance claim losses. 

Course Content 

 Principles of Positive Guidance 
 Influencing driver safety 
 Sign manufacturing & Three Speed Triangle 
 Best practices for ordering road signs 
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 MMS Requirements for Signs 
 Retroreflectivity & Reflective Sheeting 
 Sign Management Program 
 Regulatory Signs (OTM 5) 
 Warning Signs (OTM 6) 
 Pavement, Hazard and Delineation Markings (OTM 11) 
 Collision investigations 

Who Should Attend?: This course is designed for decision makers and individuals 
responsible for the selection and placement of regulatory signs, warning signs, and the 
pavement, hazard and delineation markings. 

Note: Under consideration for CRS 

 

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

From: Coombs, Johanna (OMAFRA) <Johanna.Coombs@ontario.ca> on behalf of Bailey, 
Sharon (OMAFRA) <Sharon.Bailey@ontario.ca>

Sent: 2018/03/15 2:38 PM
Subject: Invitation to a Technical Webinar for the Agricultural Impact Assessment Guidance 

Document

We recently let you know that the Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs is seeking comments on a 

draft Agricultural Impact Assessment Guidance Document.  

We are holding two technical webinars for municipal planning and economic development staff, 

environmental and agricultural assessment professionals, engineers, associations and other professionals who 

are interested in Agricultural Impact Assessments. As such we would like to invite you, or request that you 

forward this invitation to an appropriate representative who would benefit from attending a technical 

webinar, to learn more about the Agricultural Impact Assessment Guidance Document. The technical webinar 

will also provide an opportunity for participants to ask questions. 

Pre‐registration is required. 

The technical webinars will be held:   

 Wednesday, April 11, 2018: 1:30 – 3:30 PM 
 Monday, April 16, 2018: 1:30 – 3:30 PM 

You must pre‐register with the Agricultural Information Contact Centre (AICC) at 1‐877‐424‐1300 or by email 

to ag.info.omafra@ontario.ca, providing your name, affiliation, and which session you plan to attend. We will 

send those who pre‐register the agenda and other information closer to the webinar dates.  

Comments on the draft Agricultural Impact Assessment Guidance Document will be accepted between March 

15 and July 13, 2018.  

You can submit comments by: 

 Visiting the Environmental Registry posting and clicking the ‘comment’ button  

 Email: aia@ontario.ca  

 Fax: 519‐826‐3492 

 Mail:    Agricultural Impact Assessments 
c/o Michele Doncaster, Policy Advisor 

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs 

1 Stone Road West, 2nd floor 

Guelph, ON N1G 4Y2 

We look forward to hearing from you.  
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Sharon Bailey, Director                       
Food Safety and Environmental Policy Branch 
OMAFRA                      
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Robinson, Laurie

From: LAS Communications <las@las.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/13 6:00 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: LAS Town Hall Registration Now Open!

LAS Town Hall Information Sessions Return this Spring! 
 
LAS Town Hall Information Sessions return this spring.  Come learn how our programs and services can help your 
municipality overcome its biggest challenges. 
 
This Year's Topics:  
  ‐ The One Investment Program ‐ Prudent Investor 
  ‐ Roads Assessment Service 
  ‐ Recreational Facility Lighting 
  ‐ Sewer & Water Line Warranty Service 
 
Dates & Locations:   
  
‐Friday April 13th    
 Ingersoll Town Hall 
 Council Chambers 
 130 Oxford Street 2nd Floor 
 Ingersoll, ON N5C 2V5  
  
‐Friday April 20th 
 Kawartha Lakes Town Hall 
 Fenelon Falls Community Centre 
 27 Veterans Way 
 Fenelon Falls, ON K0M 1N0  
  
‐Wednesday May 9th 
 Parry Sound Town Hall 
 Charles W. Stockey Centre 
 2 Bay Street 
 Parry Sound, ON P2A 1S3  
 
‐Thursday May 17th 
 Gananoque Town Hall 
 EMS Boardroom 
 340 Herbert Street 
 Gananoque, ON K7G 1R1  
  
‐Friday May 25th 
 Cochrane Town Hall 
 Tim Horton Events Centre Media Boardroom 
 7 Tim Horton Drive 
 Cochrane, ON P0L 1C0   
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Session Information:  
  ‐ No Cost  Information Sessions 
  ‐ Run from 10:00 am to 1:30 pm* 
  ‐ Coffee, Baked Goods & Lunch will be provided 
 * The Parry Sound Town Hall session will take place in the morning prior to the start of the FONOM Conference. 
 
 
Register Online Today! [ 
https://events.las.on.ca/LAS/LAS_Event_Display/Events_LAS/Events/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=18TOWNS ] 
 
Or fill out the PDF registration form and return it to events@amo.on.ca. [ http://las.on.ca/LAS‐Docs/Events/Town‐
Halls/2018LASTownHallFlyerRegistration.aspx ] 
 
LAS 
200 University Ave., Suite 801 Toronto, Ontario M5H 3C6 Twitter [ https://twitter.com/las_ontario?lang=en ] LinkedIN [ 
https://ca.linkedin.com/company/local‐authority‐services‐las‐ltd‐ ] Website [ http://las.on.ca/ ] Email [ 
mailto:las@las.on.ca?subject=Town Hall Information Sessions ] 
 
DISCLAIMER: Any documents attached are final versions. LAS assumes no responsibility for any discrepancies that may 
have been transmitted with this electronic version. The printed versions of the documents stand as the official record. 
 
OPT‐OUT: If you wish to opt‐out of email communications regarding Town Hall Information Sessions from LAS please 
unsubscribe here.  
 
[ http://AMO.informz.ca/AMO/pages/LAS_Town_Hall_Unsubscribe?_zs=w5LdL1&_zmi=9el4 ]  
 
 
 
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
Sent: 2018/03/15 6:01 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: Main Street Revitalization – funding update
Attachments: Main Street Revitalization Allocations.pdf

This week, AMO signed an agreement with the Province to administer its $26m Main Street 
Revitalization Initiative for Ontario’s lower and single-tier municipalities (except for the City of 
Toronto). This initiative ensure investment in communities’ main street/downtown areas to support 
small businesses.  
  

AMO is pleased to announce that our administrative efficiencies mean that 413 municipalities will 
receive about 4% more than originally indicated in January when the program was announced by 
the province. The final allocations, compared to the original estimate, is attached.  
  

Funding will follow a model similar to the Federal Gas Tax Fund (GTF) so there is no application 
process. Municipal governments will need a by-law authorizing it to sign a funding agreement with 
AMO. As with the GTF, treasurers are the administrator of this contract. Municipalities will need 
to identify the program category, the project(s), anticipated results and estimated cost when council 
deals with the agreement by-law. Please send this project information to AMO by sending an email 
to mainstreets@amo.on.ca.  
  

AMO will be distributing your municipal agreement the week of March 19th. Watch for it – it will 
be an electronic delivery from one of AMO’s staff – Brittany Ardiel.  It’s critical that the funding 
agreement by-law be put on Council agendas as soon as possible to avoid potential municipal lame 
duck provisions, particularly for any 2018 projects. 
  

What projects qualify? 
The funding can be used to support revitalization efforts related to energy efficiency, accessibility, 
aesthetics and marketability. There will be two program categories: 

1.  Implementing priorities under existing Community Improvement Plans (includes grants     for 
renovations, retrofits and structural improvements); and/or, 
2.  Funding for municipal improvements that will support main street businesses, such as signage, 
streetscape improvement and marketing plan implementation.  
Municipalities can fund projects in one or both categories.  

Information on eligible projects and cost along with reporting requirements will be in a Guide that 
accompanies the funding agreement. Please read it. Like the GTF accountability framework, 
municipalities will need to demonstrate due diligence around project progress, financial controls 
and risk management. Individual projects should include plans to promote and communicate the 
benefits, just as we do for the GTF.  
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AMO looks forward to working with all of you to ensure Ontario municipalities can put this 
funding to work in support of our main streets.  
  
  

AMO Contact: Pat Vanini, Executive Director, pvanini@amo.on.ca, 416.971.9856 ext. 316. 
  

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
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Municipality
 Allocation 
Announced 

Jan 2018 

 Allocation 
March 2018 

CITY OF BARRIE 148,125.16$            154,708.50$           
CITY OF BELLEVILLE 71,286.20$              74,454.48$             
CITY OF BRAMPTON 531,145.98$            554,752.47$           
CITY OF BRANTFORD 110,909.28$            115,838.58$           
CITY OF BROCKVILLE 54,123.84$              56,529.34$             
CITY OF BURLINGTON 183,597.89$            191,757.80$           
CITY OF CAMBRIDGE 138,372.70$            144,522.59$           
CITY OF CLARENCE-ROCKLAND 56,805.47$              59,330.15$             
CITY OF CORNWALL 67,790.60$              70,803.51$             
CITY OF DRYDEN 42,607.06$              44,500.70$             
CITY OF ELLIOT LAKE 45,141.31$              47,147.59$             
CITY OF GREATER SUDBURY 165,147.50$            172,487.38$           
CITY OF GUELPH 139,959.99$            146,180.44$           
CITY OF HAMILTON 483,102.79$            504,574.02$           
CITY OF KAWARTHA LAKES 92,213.25$              96,311.62$             
CITY OF KENORA 48,830.03$              51,000.25$             
CITY OF KINGSTON 133,187.31$            139,106.74$           
CITY OF KITCHENER 225,870.41$            235,909.10$           
CITY OF LONDON 353,429.96$            369,137.95$           
CITY OF MARKHAM 306,966.43$            320,609.39$           
CITY OF MISSISSAUGA 639,530.09$            667,953.65$           
CITY OF NIAGARA FALLS 102,926.22$            107,500.72$           
CITY OF NORTH BAY 71,995.15$              75,194.93$             
CITY OF ORILLIA 54,727.18$              57,159.50$             
CITY OF OSHAWA 163,391.65$            170,653.50$           
CITY OF OTTAWA 819,641.45$            856,069.96$           
CITY OF OWEN SOUND 54,119.60$              56,524.92$             
CITY OF PEMBROKE 47,801.76$              49,926.28$             
CITY OF PETERBOROUGH 96,964.12$              101,273.64$           
CITY OF PICKERING 106,060.15$            110,773.94$           
CITY OF PORT COLBORNE 51,548.93$              53,839.99$             
CITY OF QUINTE WEST 65,239.41$              68,138.93$             
CITY OF SARNIA 88,970.05$              92,924.28$             
CITY OF SAULT STE. MARIE 90,472.65$              94,493.65$             
CITY OF ST. CATHARINES 141,077.20$            147,347.29$           
CITY OF ST. THOMAS 61,285.57$              64,009.37$             
CITY OF STRATFORD 54,980.43$              57,424.01$             
CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 44,445.91$              46,421.29$             
CITY OF THOROLD 51,968.20$              54,277.90$             
CITY OF THUNDER BAY 119,729.18$            125,050.48$           

Ontario's Main Street Revitalization Initiative
Funding Allocations

as of March 12, 2018
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Municipality
 Allocation 
Announced 

Jan 2018 

 Allocation 
March 2018 

CITY OF TIMMINS 63,724.11$              66,556.29$             
CITY OF VAUGHAN 287,711.38$            300,498.55$           
CITY OF WATERLOO 117,253.38$            122,464.64$           
CITY OF WELLAND 72,621.94$              75,849.58$             
CITY OF WINDSOR 212,289.47$            221,724.56$           
CITY OF WOODSTOCK 62,973.66$              65,772.49$             
COUNTY OF BRANT 59,420.45$              62,061.36$             
COUNTY OF PRINCE EDWARD COUNTY 56,994.35$              59,527.43$             
HALDIMAND COUNTY 66,959.68$              69,935.67$             
MUNICIPALITY OF ARRAN-ELDERSLIE 41,805.79$              43,663.82$             
MUNICIPALITY OF BAYHAM 42,308.06$              44,188.42$             
MUNICIPALITY OF BLUEWATER 42,087.84$              43,958.41$             
MUNICIPALITY OF BRIGHTON 46,075.56$              48,123.36$             
MUNICIPALITY OF BROCKTON 44,057.13$              46,015.23$             
MUNICIPALITY OF BROOKE-ALVINSTON 38,085.72$              39,778.42$             
MUNICIPALITY OF CALLANDER 39,315.58$              41,062.94$             
MUNICIPALITY OF CENTRAL ELGIN 46,721.82$              48,798.35$             
MUNICIPALITY OF CENTRAL HURON 42,460.52$              44,347.66$             
MUNICIPALITY OF CENTRE HASTINGS 40,087.20$              41,868.86$             
MUNICIPALITY OF CHARLTON AND DACK 36,624.63$              38,252.39$             
MUNICIPALITY OF CHATHAM-KENT 114,425.21$            119,510.78$           
MUNICIPALITY OF CLARINGTON 106,265.13$            110,988.02$           
MUNICIPALITY OF DUTTON/DUNWICH 39,318.12$              41,065.59$             
MUNICIPALITY OF EAST FERRIS 40,066.88$              41,847.63$             
MUNICIPALITY OF FRENCH RIVER 38,298.32$              40,000.47$             
MUNICIPALITY OF GORDON / BARRIE ISLAND 36,458.62$              38,079.00$             
MUNICIPALITY OF GREENSTONE 39,970.32$              41,746.78$             
MUNICIPALITY OF GREY HIGHLANDS 44,347.66$              46,318.67$             
MUNICIPALITY OF HASTINGS HIGHLANDS 39,497.69$              41,253.14$             
MUNICIPALITY OF HIGHLANDS EAST 38,875.13$              40,602.92$             
MUNICIPALITY OF HURON EAST 43,783.55$              45,729.49$             
MUNICIPALITY OF HURON SHORES 37,453.01$              39,117.58$             
MUNICIPALITY OF KILLARNEY 36,370.53$              37,987.00$             
MUNICIPALITY OF KINCARDINE 45,690.17$              47,720.84$             
MUNICIPALITY OF LAMBTON SHORES 45,048.14$              47,050.27$             
MUNICIPALITY OF LEAMINGTON 51,702.51$              54,000.40$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MAGNETAWAN 37,220.93$              38,875.19$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MARKSTAY-WARREN 38,293.24$              39,995.16$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MARMORA AND LAKE 39,391.81$              41,142.56$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MCDOUGALL 38,332.20$              40,035.86$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MEAFORD 45,353.06$              47,368.75$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MIDDLESEX CENTRE 50,664.65$              52,916.41$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MISSISSIPPI MILLS 47,192.76$              49,290.22$             
MUNICIPALITY OF MORRIS-TURNBERRY 39,004.73$              40,738.27$             
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MUNICIPALITY OF NEEBING 37,784.19$              39,463.48$             
MUNICIPALITY OF NORTH GRENVILLE 49,977.73$              52,198.96$             
MUNICIPALITY OF NORTH MIDDLESEX 41,423.78$              43,264.84$             
MUNICIPALITY OF NORTH PERTH 47,164.81$              49,261.02$             
MUNICIPALITY OF NORTHERN BRUCE PENINSULA 39,430.77$              41,183.25$             
MUNICIPALITY OF OLIVER PAIPOONGE 41,059.57$              42,884.44$             
MUNICIPALITY OF PORT HOPE 50,233.52$              52,466.13$             
MUNICIPALITY OF POWASSAN 38,970.00$              40,702.00$             
MUNICIPALITY OF RED LAKE 39,522.25$              41,278.79$             
MUNICIPALITY OF SHUNIAH 38,413.51$              40,120.78$             
MUNICIPALITY OF SIOUX LOOKOUT 40,509.01$              42,309.42$             
MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH BRUCE 40,819.87$              42,634.08$             
MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH DUNDAS 45,219.23$              47,228.97$             
MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTH HURON 44,594.99$              46,576.98$             
MUNICIPALITY OF SOUTHWEST MIDDLESEX 40,891.02$              42,708.39$             
MUNICIPALITY OF ST.-CHARLES 37,118.44$              38,768.15$             
MUNICIPALITY OF TEMAGAMI 36,722.88$              38,355.01$             
MUNICIPALITY OF THAMES CENTRE 47,216.48$              49,314.99$             
MUNICIPALITY OF THE NATION 46,892.07$              48,976.17$             
MUNICIPALITY OF TRENT HILLS 46,970.00$              49,057.55$             
MUNICIPALITY OF TRENT LAKES 40,614.89$              42,420.00$             
MUNICIPALITY OF TWEED 41,162.91$              42,992.37$             
MUNICIPALITY OF WAWA 38,504.14$              40,215.44$             
MUNICIPALITY OF WEST ELGIN 40,274.39$              42,064.37$             
MUNICIPALITY OF WEST GREY 46,646.44$              48,719.62$             
MUNICIPALITY OF WEST NIPISSING 48,210.02$              50,352.69$             
MUNICIPALITY OF WEST PERTH 43,552.32$              45,487.98$             
MUNICIPALITY OF WHITESTONE 36,819.44$              38,455.86$             
NORFOLK COUNTY 82,575.14$              86,245.14$             
TOWN OF AJAX 129,696.78$            135,461.09$           
TOWN OF AMHERSTBURG 54,623.57$              57,051.29$             
TOWN OF ARNPRIOR 43,493.03$              45,426.05$             
TOWN OF AURORA 75,291.71$              78,638.01$             
TOWN OF AYLMER 42,389.37$              44,273.35$             
TOWN OF BANCROFT 39,330.83$              41,078.86$             
TOWN OF BLIND RIVER 38,984.40$              40,717.04$             
TOWN OF BRACEBRIDGE 49,604.20$              51,808.83$             
TOWN OF BRADFORD WEST GWILLIMBURY 58,249.89$              60,838.77$             
TOWN OF BRUCE MINES 36,536.54$              38,160.39$             
TOWN OF CALEDON 84,657.09$              88,419.62$             
TOWN OF CARLETON PLACE 45,059.15$              47,061.78$             
TOWN OF COBALT 36,999.01$              38,643.41$             
TOWN OF COBOURG 52,509.44$              54,843.19$             
TOWN OF COCHRANE 40,550.52$              42,352.76$             
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TOWN OF COLLINGWOOD 54,502.45$              56,924.78$             
TOWN OF DEEP RIVER 39,523.94$              41,280.56$             
TOWN OF DESERONTO 37,546.18$              39,214.90$             
TOWN OF EAST GWILLIMBURY 56,364.17$              58,869.25$             
TOWN OF ENGLEHART 37,296.31$              38,953.92$             
TOWN OF ERIN 45,732.52$              47,765.07$             
TOWN OF ESPANOLA 40,275.24$              42,065.25$             
TOWN OF ESSEX 53,345.43$              55,716.34$             
TOWN OF FORT ERIE 54,340.94$              56,756.09$             
TOWN OF FORT FRANCES 42,598.59$              44,491.86$             
TOWN OF GANANOQUE 40,413.30$              42,209.45$             
TOWN OF GEORGINA 66,798.75$              69,767.58$             
TOWN OF GODERICH 42,504.57$              44,393.66$             
TOWN OF GORE BAY 36,777.94$              38,412.52$             
TOWN OF GRAND VALLEY 38,547.34$              40,260.56$             
TOWN OF GRAVENHURST 46,471.11$              48,536.49$             
TOWN OF GREATER NAPANEE 49,504.25$              51,704.44$             
TOWN OF GRIMSBY 51,464.50$              53,751.81$             
TOWN OF HALTON HILLS 80,133.21$              83,694.69$             
TOWN OF HANOVER 42,555.39$              44,446.74$             
TOWN OF HAWKESBURY 44,736.44$              46,724.72$             
TOWN OF HEARST 40,337.92$              42,130.72$             
TOWN OF HUNTSVILLE 52,827.91$              55,175.82$             
TOWN OF INGERSOLL 46,848.88$              48,931.05$             
TOWN OF INNISFIL 59,301.03$              61,936.63$             
TOWN OF IROQUOIS FALLS 39,886.46$              41,659.19$             
TOWN OF KAPUSKASING 43,066.98$              44,981.07$             
TOWN OF KEARNEY 36,790.65$              38,425.79$             
TOWN OF KINGSVILLE 54,298.32$              56,711.58$             
TOWN OF KIRKLAND LAKE 42,803.56$              44,705.94$             
TOWN OF LAKESHORE 59,339.14$              61,976.44$             
TOWN OF LASALLE 53,892.03$              56,287.23$             
TOWN OF LATCHFORD 36,308.70$              37,922.42$             
TOWN OF LAURENTIAN HILLS 38,551.58$              40,264.98$             
TOWN OF LINCOLN 56,191.38$              58,688.78$             
TOWN OF MARATHON 38,815.84$              40,540.99$             
TOWN OF MATTAWA 37,731.67$              39,408.64$             
TOWN OF MIDLAND 50,327.54$              52,564.32$             
TOWN OF MILTON 121,608.70$            127,013.53$           
TOWN OF MINTO 43,388.00$              45,316.35$             
TOWN OF MONO 43,335.48$              45,261.50$             
TOWN OF MOOSONEE 37,298.00$              38,955.69$             
TOWN OF NEW TECUMSETH 57,332.58$              59,880.69$             
TOWN OF NEWMARKET 99,667.78$              104,097.46$           
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TOWN OF NIAGARA-ON-THE-LAKE 50,875.56$              53,136.69$             
TOWN OF NORTHEASTERN MANITOULIN AND THE ISLANDS 38,340.67$              40,044.70$             
TOWN OF OAKVILLE 192,506.73$            201,062.59$           
TOWN OF ORANGEVILLE 52,807.86$              55,154.87$             
TOWN OF PARRY SOUND 41,471.22$              43,314.38$             
TOWN OF PELHAM 50,535.91$              52,781.95$             
TOWN OF PENETANGUISHENE 43,634.48$              45,573.79$             
TOWN OF PERTH 41,066.35$              42,891.52$             
TOWN OF PETAWAWA 50,601.13$              52,850.06$             
TOWN OF PETROLIA 40,907.11$              42,725.20$             
TOWN OF PLYMPTON-WYOMING 42,646.02$              44,541.40$             
TOWN OF PRESCOTT 39,619.66$              41,380.53$             
TOWN OF RAINY RIVER 36,727.12$              38,359.44$             
TOWN OF RENFREW 43,008.54$              44,920.03$             
TOWN OF RICHMOND HILL 193,514.67$            202,115.32$           
TOWN OF SAUGEEN SHORES 47,660.31$              49,778.55$             
TOWN OF SHELBURNE 42,926.38$              44,834.22$             
TOWN OF SMITHS FALLS 43,480.32$              45,412.78$             
TOWN OF SMOOTH ROCK FALLS 37,170.11$              38,822.11$             
TOWN OF SOUTH BRUCE PENINSULA 43,172.01$              45,090.77$             
TOWN OF SPANISH 36,646.65$              38,275.39$             
TOWN OF ST. MARYS 42,197.10$              44,072.53$             
TOWN OF TECUMSEH 55,718.75$              58,195.14$             
TOWN OF THE BLUE MOUNTAINS 41,993.82$              43,860.21$             
TOWN OF THESSALON 37,132.84$              38,783.19$             
TOWN OF TILLSONBURG 49,487.31$              51,686.75$             
TOWN OF WASAGA BEACH 53,555.49$              55,935.74$             
TOWN OF WHITBY 137,065.76$            143,157.57$           
TOWN OF WHITCHURCH-STOUFFVILLE 67,153.65$              70,138.25$             
TOWNSHIP OF ADDINGTON HIGHLANDS 38,011.19$              39,700.57$             
TOWNSHIP OF ADELAIDE-METCALFE 38,576.14$              40,290.64$             
TOWNSHIP OF ADJALA-TOSORONTIO 45,339.51$              47,354.60$             
TOWNSHIP OF ADMASTON/BROMLEY 38,529.55$              40,241.98$             
TOWNSHIP OF ALBERTON 36,864.34$              38,502.75$             
TOWNSHIP OF ALFRED AND PLANTAGENET 44,242.63$              46,208.97$             
TOWNSHIP OF ALGONQUIN HIGHLANDS 38,034.90$              39,725.34$             
TOWNSHIP OF ALNWICK/HALDIMAND 41,861.69$              43,722.21$             
TOWNSHIP OF AMARANTH 39,498.53$              41,254.02$             
TOWNSHIP OF ARMOUR 37,241.25$              38,896.42$             
TOWNSHIP OF ARMSTRONG 37,031.20$              38,677.03$             
TOWNSHIP OF ASHFIELD-COLBORNE-WAWANOSH 40,636.07$              42,442.11$             
TOWNSHIP OF ASPHODEL-NORWOOD 39,523.94$              41,280.56$             
TOWNSHIP OF ASSIGINACK 36,901.60$              38,541.67$             
TOWNSHIP OF ATHENS 38,595.62$              40,310.98$             
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TOWNSHIP OF ATIKOKAN 38,375.40$              40,080.97$             
TOWNSHIP OF AUGUSTA 42,271.64$              44,150.38$             
TOWNSHIP OF BALDWIN 36,568.73$              38,194.01$             
TOWNSHIP OF BECKWITH 42,518.12$              44,407.81$             
TOWNSHIP OF BILLINGS 36,554.33$              38,178.97$             
TOWNSHIP OF BLACK RIVER-MATHESON 38,108.59$              39,802.31$             
TOWNSHIP OF BLANDFORD-BLENHEIM 42,310.60$              44,191.07$             
TOWNSHIP OF BONFIELD 37,716.43$              39,392.71$             
TOWNSHIP OF BONNECHERE VALLEY 39,155.49$              40,895.74$             
TOWNSHIP OF BRETHOUR 36,125.74$              37,731.33$             
TOWNSHIP OF BROCK 45,904.46$              47,944.66$             
TOWNSHIP OF BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN 37,316.64$              38,975.16$             
TOWNSHIP OF BURPEE AND MILLS 36,334.11$              37,948.96$             
TOWNSHIP OF CALVIN 36,480.64$              38,102.00$             
TOWNSHIP OF CARLING 36,996.47$              38,640.76$             
TOWNSHIP OF CARLOW/MAYO 36,775.40$              38,409.86$             
TOWNSHIP OF CASEY 36,355.28$              37,971.07$             
TOWNSHIP OF CAVAN MONAGHAN 43,521.83$              45,456.13$             
TOWNSHIP OF CENTRAL FRONTENAC 39,747.55$              41,514.11$             
TOWNSHIP OF CENTRAL MANITOULIN 37,808.75$              39,489.14$             
TOWNSHIP OF CENTRE WELLINGTON 52,207.33$              54,527.65$             
TOWNSHIP OF CHAMBERLAIN 36,324.79$              37,939.23$             
TOWNSHIP OF CHAMPLAIN 43,417.64$              45,347.32$             
TOWNSHIP OF CHAPLEAU 37,707.11$              39,382.98$             
TOWNSHIP OF CHAPPLE 36,583.98$              38,209.93$             
TOWNSHIP OF CHATSWORTH 41,659.25$              43,510.78$             
TOWNSHIP OF CHISHOLM 37,137.07$              38,787.61$             
TOWNSHIP OF CLEARVIEW 48,029.61$              50,164.26$             
TOWNSHIP OF COCKBURN ISLAND 36,043.58$              37,645.52$             
TOWNSHIP OF COLEMAN 36,547.55$              38,171.89$             
TOWNSHIP OF CONMEE 36,737.28$              38,370.05$             
TOWNSHIP OF CRAMAHE 41,426.33$              43,267.50$             
TOWNSHIP OF DAWN-EUPHEMIA 37,709.65$              39,385.63$             
TOWNSHIP OF DAWSON 36,439.98$              38,059.54$             
TOWNSHIP OF DORION 36,311.24$              37,925.07$             
TOWNSHIP OF DOURO-DUMMER 41,726.17$              43,580.66$             
TOWNSHIP OF DRUMMOND/NORTH ELMSLEY 42,627.38$              44,521.93$             
TOWNSHIP OF DUBREUILVILLE 36,562.80$              38,187.81$             
TOWNSHIP OF EAR FALLS 36,886.36$              38,525.75$             
TOWNSHIP OF EAST GARAFRAXA 38,228.02$              39,927.04$             
TOWNSHIP OF EAST HAWKESBURY 38,835.32$              40,561.34$             
TOWNSHIP OF EAST ZORRA-TAVISTOCK 42,081.91$              43,952.22$             
TOWNSHIP OF EDWARDSBURGH/CARDINAL 42,051.42$              43,920.37$             
TOWNSHIP OF ELIZABETHTOWN-KITLEY 44,390.01$              46,362.90$             
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TOWNSHIP OF EMO 37,172.65$              38,824.76$             
TOWNSHIP OF ENNISKILLEN 38,411.82$              40,119.01$             
TOWNSHIP OF ESSA 53,901.07$              56,296.68$             
TOWNSHIP OF EVANTUREL 36,423.89$              38,042.73$             
TOWNSHIP OF FARADAY 37,230.24$              38,884.92$             
TOWNSHIP OF FAUQUIER-STRICKLAND 36,497.58$              38,119.69$             
TOWNSHIP OF FRONT OF YONGE 38,251.74$              39,951.81$             
TOWNSHIP OF FRONTENAC ISLANDS 37,534.32$              39,202.51$             
TOWNSHIP OF GAUTHIER 36,160.47$              37,767.60$             
TOWNSHIP OF GEORGIAN BAY 38,160.26$              39,856.27$             
TOWNSHIP OF GEORGIAN BLUFFS 44,919.39$              46,915.81$             
TOWNSHIP OF GILLIES 36,445.07$              38,064.85$             
TOWNSHIP OF GREATER MADAWASKA 38,176.35$              39,873.08$             
TOWNSHIP OF GUELPH/ERAMOSA 46,931.04$              49,016.86$             
TOWNSHIP OF HAMILTON 45,311.56$              47,325.40$             
TOWNSHIP OF HARLEY 36,510.29$              38,132.96$             
TOWNSHIP OF HARRIS 36,505.20$              38,127.66$             
TOWNSHIP OF HAVELOCK-BELMONT-METHUEN 39,880.53$              41,653.00$             
TOWNSHIP OF HEAD, CLARA AND MARIA 36,253.64$              37,864.91$             
TOWNSHIP OF HILLIARD 36,232.47$              37,842.80$             
TOWNSHIP OF HILTON 36,303.62$              37,917.11$             
TOWNSHIP OF HORNEPAYNE 36,873.65$              38,512.48$             
TOWNSHIP OF HORTON 38,488.90$              40,199.52$             
TOWNSHIP OF HOWICK 39,324.05$              41,071.78$             
TOWNSHIP OF HUDSON 36,469.63$              38,090.50$             
TOWNSHIP OF HURON-KINLOSS 42,031.09$              43,899.14$             
TOWNSHIP OF IGNACE 37,061.69$              38,708.87$             
TOWNSHIP OF JAMES 36,399.33$              38,017.08$             
TOWNSHIP OF JOCELYN 36,308.70$              37,922.42$             
TOWNSHIP OF JOHNSON 36,679.69$              38,309.90$             
TOWNSHIP OF JOLY 36,301.07$              37,914.46$             
TOWNSHIP OF KERNS 36,346.81$              37,962.23$             
TOWNSHIP OF KILLALOE, HAGARTY AND RICHARDS 38,093.35$              39,786.38$             
TOWNSHIP OF KING 56,805.47$              59,330.15$             
TOWNSHIP OF LA VALLEE 36,838.08$              38,475.33$             
TOWNSHIP OF LAIRD 36,930.40$              38,571.75$             
TOWNSHIP OF LAKE OF BAYS 38,726.06$              40,447.22$             
TOWNSHIP OF LAKE OF THE WOODS 36,238.40$              37,848.99$             
TOWNSHIP OF LANARK HIGHLANDS 40,564.92$              42,367.80$             
TOWNSHIP OF LARDER LAKE 36,661.90$              38,291.32$             
TOWNSHIP OF LAURENTIAN VALLEY 43,994.46$              45,949.77$             
TOWNSHIP OF LEEDS AND THE THOUSAND ISLANDS 44,060.52$              46,018.77$             
TOWNSHIP OF LIMERICK 36,336.65$              37,951.61$             
TOWNSHIP OF LOYALIST 50,418.17$              52,658.98$             



Page 8 of 10

Municipality
 Allocation 
Announced 

Jan 2018 

 Allocation 
March 2018 

TOWNSHIP OF LUCAN BIDDULPH 40,024.53$              41,803.39$             
TOWNSHIP OF MACDONALD, MEREDITH AND ABERDEEN A 37,406.42$              39,068.93$             
TOWNSHIP OF MACHAR 36,790.65$              38,425.79$             
TOWNSHIP OF MACHIN 36,866.03$              38,504.52$             
TOWNSHIP OF MADAWASKA VALLEY 39,535.80$              41,292.95$             
TOWNSHIP OF MADOC 37,803.67$              39,483.83$             
TOWNSHIP OF MALAHIDE 43,913.99$              45,865.72$             
TOWNSHIP OF MANITOUWADGE 37,684.24$              39,359.09$             
TOWNSHIP OF MAPLETON 44,960.05$              46,958.27$             
TOWNSHIP OF MATACHEWAN 36,234.16$              37,844.57$             
TOWNSHIP OF MATTAWAN 36,179.95$              37,787.95$             
TOWNSHIP OF MATTICE-VAL CÔTÉ 36,592.45$              38,218.78$             
TOWNSHIP OF MCGARRY 36,559.41$              38,184.27$             
TOWNSHIP OF MCKELLAR 36,984.61$              38,628.37$             
TOWNSHIP OF MCMURRICH/MONTEITH 36,741.52$              38,374.48$             
TOWNSHIP OF MCNAB/BRAESIDE 42,123.41$              43,995.57$             
TOWNSHIP OF MELANCTHON 38,591.39$              40,306.56$             
TOWNSHIP OF MINDEN HILLS 41,200.17$              43,031.29$             
TOWNSHIP OF MONTAGUE 39,229.18$              40,972.70$             
TOWNSHIP OF MOONBEAM 37,086.25$              38,734.53$             
TOWNSHIP OF MORLEY 36,450.99$              38,071.04$             
TOWNSHIP OF MULMUR 38,989.48$              40,722.35$             
TOWNSHIP OF MUSKOKA LAKES 41,623.68$              43,473.62$             
TOWNSHIP OF NAIRN AND HYMAN 36,333.26$              37,948.07$             
TOWNSHIP OF NIPIGON 37,434.37$              39,098.12$             
TOWNSHIP OF NIPISSING 37,489.43$              39,155.62$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH ALGONA WILBERFORCE 38,512.61$              40,224.29$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH DUMFRIES 44,695.78$              46,682.26$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH DUNDAS 45,596.15$              47,622.65$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH FRONTENAC 37,651.21$              39,324.59$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH GLENGARRY 44,606.00$              46,588.49$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HURON 40,221.03$              42,008.63$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH KAWARTHA 38,143.32$              39,838.58$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH STORMONT 41,865.08$              43,725.75$             
TOWNSHIP OF NORWICH 45,361.53$              47,377.60$             
TOWNSHIP OF O'CONNOR 36,605.15$              38,232.05$             
TOWNSHIP OF OPASATIKA 36,235.01$              37,845.45$             
TOWNSHIP OF ORO-MEDONTE 53,861.26$              56,255.10$             
TOWNSHIP OF OTONABEE-SOUTH MONAGHAN 41,693.13$              43,546.16$             
TOWNSHIP OF PAPINEAU-CAMERON 36,904.14$              38,544.33$             
TOWNSHIP OF PELEE 36,242.63$              37,853.41$             
TOWNSHIP OF PERRY 38,122.14$              39,816.46$             
TOWNSHIP OF PERTH EAST 46,428.76$              48,492.26$             
TOWNSHIP OF PERTH SOUTH 39,270.69$              41,016.05$             
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TOWNSHIP OF PICKLE LAKE 36,372.22$              37,988.77$             
TOWNSHIP OF PLUMMER ADDITIONAL 36,602.61$              38,229.39$             
TOWNSHIP OF PRINCE 36,899.06$              38,539.02$             
TOWNSHIP OF PUSLINCH 42,257.24$              44,135.34$             
TOWNSHIP OF RAMARA 44,080.00$              46,039.12$             
TOWNSHIP OF RED ROCK 36,801.66$              38,437.29$             
TOWNSHIP OF RIDEAU LAKES 44,789.80$              46,780.46$             
TOWNSHIP OF RUSSELL 50,036.17$              52,260.00$             
TOWNSHIP OF RYERSON 36,592.45$              38,218.78$             
TOWNSHIP OF SABLES-SPANISH RIVERS 38,765.87$              40,488.80$             
TOWNSHIP OF SCHREIBER 36,940.57$              38,582.37$             
TOWNSHIP OF SCUGOG 54,353.38$              56,769.08$             
TOWNSHIP OF SEGUIN 39,689.11$              41,453.07$             
TOWNSHIP OF SELWYN 50,493.56$              52,737.71$             
TOWNSHIP OF SEVERN 47,458.72$              49,568.00$             
TOWNSHIP OF SIOUX NARROWS-NESTOR FALLS 36,523.84$              38,147.12$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH ALGONQUIN 36,971.91$              38,615.10$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH FRONTENAC 51,836.91$              54,140.77$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH GLENGARRY 47,181.75$              49,278.72$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH STORMONT 47,147.87$              49,243.33$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTHGATE 42,272.49$              44,151.26$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTH-WEST OXFORD 42,535.06$              44,425.51$             
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTHWOLD 39,788.21$              41,556.57$             
TOWNSHIP OF SPRINGWATER 52,186.73$              54,506.14$             
TOWNSHIP OF ST. CLAIR 47,974.55$              50,106.75$             
TOWNSHIP OF ST. JOSEPH 37,093.87$              38,742.49$             
TOWNSHIP OF STIRLING-RAWDON 40,178.68$              41,964.40$             
TOWNSHIP OF STONE MILLS 42,567.25$              44,459.12$             
TOWNSHIP OF STRATHROY-CARADOC 53,718.12$              56,105.59$             
TOWNSHIP OF STRONG 37,262.43$              38,918.54$             
TOWNSHIP OF TARBUTT AND TARBUTT ADDITIONAL 36,495.89$              38,117.93$             
TOWNSHIP OF TAY 44,541.62$              46,521.25$             
TOWNSHIP OF TAY VALLEY 40,841.89$              42,657.08$             
TOWNSHIP OF TEHKUMMAH 36,412.88$              38,031.23$             
TOWNSHIP OF TERRACE BAY 37,408.11$              39,070.70$             
TOWNSHIP OF THE ARCHIPELAGO 36,493.35$              38,115.27$             
TOWNSHIP OF THE NORTH SHORE 36,464.55$              38,085.19$             
TOWNSHIP OF TINY 46,027.28$              48,072.93$             
TOWNSHIP OF TUDOR AND CASHEL 36,539.93$              38,163.93$             
TOWNSHIP OF TYENDINAGA 39,683.18$              41,446.88$             
TOWNSHIP OF UXBRIDGE 53,979.84$              56,378.95$             
TOWNSHIP OF VAL RITA-HARTY 36,689.00$              38,319.63$             
TOWNSHIP OF WAINFLEET 41,440.72$              43,282.53$             
TOWNSHIP OF WARWICK 39,170.74$              40,911.66$             
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TOWNSHIP OF WELLESLEY 45,580.90$              47,606.72$             
TOWNSHIP OF WELLINGTON NORTH 46,134.85$              48,185.29$             
TOWNSHIP OF WEST LINCOLN 48,325.21$              50,473.00$             
TOWNSHIP OF WHITE RIVER 36,589.90$              38,216.12$             
TOWNSHIP OF WHITEWATER REGION 41,980.27$              43,846.06$             
TOWNSHIP OF WILMOT 53,445.38$              55,820.73$             
TOWNSHIP OF WOLLASTON 36,611.08$              38,238.24$             
TOWNSHIP OF WOOLWICH 49,509.60$              51,710.03$             
TOWNSHIP OF ZORRA 42,936.54$              44,844.83$             
UNITED TOWNSHIPS OF DYSART, DUDLEY, HARCOURT, GUI       41,362.80$              43,201.15$             
VILLAGE OF BURK'S FALLS 36,874.50$              38,513.37$             
VILLAGE OF CASSELMAN 39,048.77$              40,784.27$             
VILLAGE OF HILTON BEACH 36,188.42$              37,796.80$             
VILLAGE OF MERRICKVILLE-WOLFORD 38,641.36$              40,358.75$             
VILLAGE OF NEWBURY 36,438.29$              38,057.77$             
VILLAGE OF OIL SPRINGS 36,592.45$              38,218.78$             
VILLAGE OF POINT EDWARD 37,768.94$              39,447.56$             
VILLAGE OF SOUTH RIVER 36,987.15$              38,631.02$             
VILLAGE OF SUNDRIDGE 36,857.56$              38,495.67$             
VILLAGE OF THORNLOE 36,138.45$              37,744.60$             
VILLAGE OF WESTPORT 36,543.32$              38,167.47$             
Total Municipal Funding 23,400,000$           24,440,000$          

1,560,000$             
TOTAL MAIN STREETS FUNDING 26,000,000$          
AMO Administration (6%)
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Robinson, Laurie

From: College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario <cpsoaward@cpso.on.ca>
Sent: 2018/03/20 9:41 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: Nominate a Physician in your community for the Council Award

 

CPSO Council Award 2019 

  March 2018 
 

CALL FOR NOMINATIONS 

Do you know an outstanding physician in your 
community? 

The College of Physicians and Surgeons (CPSO) is now accepting 
nominations for the 2019 Council Award.  
 
The Council Award honours outstanding Ontario physicians who 
have demonstrated excellence and embody society's vision of an 
"ideal physician". 
 
The criteria for selecting a physician for the Council Award are 
outlined in the award brochure. 
 
Four awards are presented each year, one in each of the following 
categories: Academic Specialty, Community Specialty, Academic 
Family Practice and Community Family Practice. 
 
If you know of a physician who meets the selection criteria, please 
nominate him or her for the Council Award. The deadline for receipt 
of nominations is Monday, October 1, 2018 at 5:00 PM.  

 
For further information, please contact the Communications 
Department at 416-967-2600 or 1-800-268-7096 ext. 611 or 
cpsoaward@cpso.on.ca. 

 

 

Criteria and 
Nomination Form 

 

 

 

 

Past Award 
Winners 
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Meet one of the 2018 Council Award winners: 
Dr. Bill I. Wong 
 

In February, the College presented 
The Council Award to Dr. Bill Wong, a 
Mississauga physician who helped 
lead his hospital's efforts to respond to 
patient requests for medical 
assistance in dying. 
 
Dr. Wong is the Program Chief and 
Medical Director of the Department of 
Anesthesiology at Mississauga's 
Trillium Health Partners. He is also the 
hospital's Physician Lead for the 
Cardiac Surgery ICU. 
 
Since arriving at the hospital in 2000, 
Dr. Wong has worn a number of hats that have placed him at the 
forefront of initiatives to increase clinical standardization and 
decrease medical error rates. He has been widely credited with 
elevating the standard of practice of medicine in the hospital as a 
result of these initiatives. However, it was his recent work in leading 
the hospital's development of policies and procedures for medical 
assistance in dying (MAID) that was the impetus for his nomination 
by his chief of staff, Dr. Dante Morra.  
 
In coordinating the hospital's response to this new medical service, 
Dr. Wong has stood out as a skilled communicator who respectfully 
navigated the diverse perspectives of health-care professionals, 
patients and families to develop protocols that ensured patients 
have access to MAID and are supported by the hospital and the 
community. 
 
The remaining 2018 awards will be presented at the May and 
September meetings of the CPSO Council. 

 

The College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario is the licensing and regulatory body 
governing the practice of medicine in Ontario. The College is responsible for setting and 
maintaining standards, licensing physicians, investigating complaints about physicians 
on behalf of the public, and disciplining doctors found to have committed act(s) of 
professional misconduct. 

For more information please visit the CPSO website. 

FOLLOW US: 

 

    
 

 

 

College of Physicians and Surgeons of Ontario, 
80 College Street, Toronto, Ontario M5G 2E2 Canada 

SafeUnsubscribe™ peter.fay@brampton.ca 

Forward this email | About our service provider 
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Sent by cpsoaward@cpso.on.ca in collaboration with 
 

 

Try it free today 
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Robinson, Laurie

From: The Weekly Detour <ogra@multibriefs.com>
Sent: 2018/03/14 3:20 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: OGRA's Weekly Detour: March 14, 2018

 
This message was sent to peter.fay@brampton.ca  

 

 

March 14, 2018    
 

 

Home  |   About Us  |   Courses & Events  |   Opportunities  |  Member Resources  |   Contact Us   |   Subscribe  |   Archive  
  

 

 
Search Archive  
View Web Version  
Advertise  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 OGRA NEWS 

 
2018 OGRA Conference Workshops are now available online!  
OGRA  
With so much great content at the 2018 OGRA Conference it is forgivable if you missed a workshop. But if you 
are kicking yourself for missing one that you could really use, or just want to review what the speakers were 
talking about, we have you covered. 
 
The workshops for the OGRA Conference have been recorded, and uploaded HERE for you to view as you 
please.  
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Pothole problem can be solved, Carleton professor says  

Toronto Star  
A transportation engineer has a simple, proactive solution to potholes — pave better roads. Carleton University 
professor Abd El Halim says he invented a machine three decades ago which would prevent the potholes that 
plague Toronto roads, particularly in the winter and early spring. But despite what he says are test results showing 
its effectiveness, his invention hasn't caught on.  READ MORE  

The road less travelled  

The Varsity  
Sayed Madeh Piryonesi, a PhD candidate in the Department of Civil Engineering at University of Toronto, was 
recently announced as the winner of the 2016–2017 Aramis Lopez Challenge. The Transportation and 
Development Institute awarded Piryonesi, who wrote the paper under the supervision Professor Tamer El-Diraby, 
for their project titled "Using Data Analytics for Cost-Effective Prediction of Road Conditions."  READ MORE  
 
  

 UPCOMING EVENTS 

  

UPCOMING EVENTS  
  

 CAREER HUB 

 
Town of Ajax 
Supervisor of Operations 
 
Middlesex County 
Engineering Technician II 
 
Haldimand County 
Supervisor, Roads Operations 
 
Township of Springwater 
Roads Supervisor 
 
The Corporation of the Township of Tiny 
Engineering Manager - Public Works 
 
Township of Lake of Bays 
Operator A 
 
Town of Caledon 
Supervisor, Roads 
 
Town of Tecumseh 
Director Public Works & Environmental Services 
 
United Counties of Leeds and Grenville 
Patrol Supervisor 
 
Municipality of Central Elgin 
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Mechanic/Roads Operator 
 
The Regional Municipality of York 
Planning and Design Coordinator Capital Planning and Delivery 
 
City of Hamilton 
Director of Roads and Traffic 
 
The City of Owen Sound 
Director of Public Works & Engineering 
 
Town of New Tecumseth 
Supervisor of Operations 
 
Town of New Tecumseth 
Operations Manager - Roads and Fleet 
 
 
 
  

 INDUSTRY HEADLINES 

 
Ontario improving roads, bridges and water systems  

Government of Ontario  
Ontario is helping connect communities, create jobs and boost economic growth by increasing support for small 
and rural communities to improve roads, bridges, wastewater systems and other local infrastructure. Michael 
Gravelle, MPP for Thunder Bay-Superior North, on behalf of Jeff Leal, Minister of Agriculture, Food and Rural 
Affairs, and Bob Chiarelli, Minister of Infrastructure, was recently in Dorion Township to announce investments for 
upgrades to the Ouimet Canyon Road Bridge over Coldwater Creek. The existing load-restricted bridge will be 
replaced by a modern structure, which will enable access to the area's natural attractions for heavy emergency 
response vehicles, maintenance vehicles, school buses and visitors. Improved access will help increase road 
safety and create a better quality of life and more economic opportunities for local families and 
businesses.  READ MORE  

Rehabilitation of highway could end constant flooding on Hwy 537 near Wanup  

CBC News  
Several times a year, Highway 537 between Wahnapitae and Wanup has to be closed to traffic because Jumbo 
Creek has flooded the roadway. Residents who live in the area were recently sent notices from the Ministry of 
Transportation (MTO), about an information meeting planned for March 22. The open house is meant to provide 
details about upcoming rehabilitation work proposed for the highway.  READ MORE  

Ontario widening Highway 401 in Mississauga and Milton  

Government of Ontario  
Ontario is widening 18km of Highway 401 in Mississauga and Milton, to improve traffic flow and keep people and 
goods moving. Kathryn McGarry, Minister of Transportation and Indira Naidoo-Harris, MPP for Halton, were 
recently in Mississauga to announce that the province has issued a request for proposals to design and build the 
highway.  READ MORE  

 

 
 
Weekly Detour   
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Connect with the Ontario Good Roads Association  

 
Recent Issues | Subscribe | Unsubscribe | Advertise | Web Version   
 
MultiView 
Radek Meljon, MultiView Canada, Vice-President and General Manager, 289-695-5394  
Oliver Kirby, MultiView Canada, Senior Content Editor, 289.695.5401 
 
Ontario Good Roads Association 
1525 Cornwall Road, Unit 22 | Oakville, ON L6J 0B2| 289.291.OGRA (6472) | Contact Us   
 
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
Sent: 2018/03/12 8:03 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: Preparing for Connected and Automated Vehicles in Canada - A Transport Canada 

Webinar

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

    

  

Preparing for Connected and Automated Vehicles in 
Canada 
Ken Moshi – Senior Analyst, Transport Canada 
March 20th @ 1:30pm 

Connectivity and automation are creating new possibilities for innovation to enhance 
the capacity and competitiveness of Canada's transportation system. Enabled by 
powerful information technologies, smart infrastructure, and new sources of data, 
connected and automated vehicles will have far reaching impacts on trade, 
transportation, and the economy as a whole over the coming decades. 

Transport Canada, road authorities, industry, academia and other stakeholders are 
undertaking numerous activities to help prepare Canada for the wider use of connected 
and automated vehicles on our roads. 
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The presentation will provide an overview of connected and automated vehicle 
concepts, challenges and barriers to deployment, and domestic efforts being made to 
address those challenges. The presentation will also highlight Transport Canada’s new 
Program to Advance Connectivity and Automation in the Transportation System 
(ACATS). 

Register Now (FREE)  

   
 

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

Sent: 2018/03/15 10:44 AM
Subject: Province consulting on Draft Agricultural Impact Assessment Guidance Document

The Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs is seeking comments on a draft Agricultural Impact 

Assessment Guidance Document. The Guidance Document is focused on helping to satisfy Agricultural Impact 

Assessment policies found in the Growth Plan for the Greater Golden Horseshoe 2017, the Greenbelt Plan 

2017, the Niagara Escarpment Plan 2017 and the Oak Ridges Moraine Conservation Plan 2017.  It may also be 

a useful best practice guide elsewhere in the province.  

The draft Guidance Document is designed to help municipal planning practitioners, agricultural and 

environmental assessment professionals, aggregate producers, development and infrastructure proponents, 

and other decision‐makers satisfy new policies in the updated provincial land use plans related to Agricultural 

Impact Assessments. The document also provides information on how to mitigate impacts from development 

on agriculture. The Guidance Document will help members of the public and stakeholders better understand 

the  type of work that may be carried out for certain types of development that require an Agricultural Impact 

Assessment.  

Information in the Guidance Document includes:  

‐ A clear definition of an Agricultural Impact Assessment  and related provincial requirements 
‐ Technical guidelines and relevant information to include in an Agricultural Impact Assessment to 

ensure consistency (or an equivalent analysis as part of an environmental assessment) 
‐ A list of mitigation measures and resources that may be considered to avoid, minimize and mitigate 

impacts on agriculture, including information on rehabilitating land back to agriculture. 
 
Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs has posted the draft Agricultural Impact Assessment 
Guidance Document for public comment on the Environmental Registry. 
 
Comments on the draft Guidance Document are welcome between March 15 and July 13, 2018. You can 

submit comments by: 

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

From: Public Sector Digest <info@publicsectordigest.com>
Sent: 2018/03/15 8:01 AM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: PSD March 2018 Newsletter

 

PSD NEWSWIRE - MARCH 2018  

  

  

 

 

 
MARCH 2018  

 
ASSET MANAGEMENT FROM COAST TO COAST  

 
  

  

 

Incorporating Climate 
Change Into Asset 
Management Roadmaps 
By: SARAH BROWNING 
PSD RESEARCH  

 

 

 

Regina's Water Sewer 
Utility Capital Investment 
Planning 
By: LORETTA GETTE & JORDAN 

 

Asset Management Yukon 
Style 
By: BEV BUCKWAY 
ASSOCIATION OF YUKON 
MUNICIPALITIES  

 

 

 

Taking Asset Management 
to the Next Level 
By: WALLY WELLS 
ASSET MANAGEMENT B.C. 

 

City of Saint John's Asset 
Management Journey 
By: SAMIR YAMMINE 
CITY OF SAINT JOHN 
   

 

 

 

Township of Langley's 
Centralized Asset 
Management Model 
By: KAREN SPAFFORD 
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GONDA 
CITY OF REGINA  

 

 

 

Strategic Asset 
Management: The 
Importance of a Policy  
By: DARYUSH ESMAILI 
CITY OF GUELPH 
 
   

 

 

 

A Warm Week in February 
Brings Climate Change 
Adaptation and 
Resiliency to the Fore 
By: ALEKS DZINTARS 
PSD RESEARCH  

 

 

 

 
   

 

 

 

Kasich Administration in 
Ohio Has Made Asset 
Management a Priority 
By: OHIO ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION AGENCY 
 
   

 

 

 

Leveraging Asset 
Management Data For 
Improved Water 
Infrastructure Planning 
By: PUBLIC SECTOR DIGEST, 
CANADIAN WATER NETWORK & 
CANADIAN WATER & WASTEWATER 
ASSOCIATION 
   

 

 

 

TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY 
   

 

 

 

The Importance of 
Collaborative Asset 
Management Practices 
Within Canada 
By: JOHN MURRAY, PRESIDENT OF 
THE CANADIAN NETWORK OF 
ASSET MANAGERS  

 

 

 

How the Town of Minto is 
Building a Sustainable 
Asset Management 
Program 
By: SLOANE SWEAZEY 
PSD RESEARCH  

 

 

 

DOWNLOAD THE FULL ISSUE HERE  
 

 

 
EVENTS  
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Registration is now open! 
June 21 - 22, 2018 

CLICK HERE TO VIEW AGENDA  

  

 

 
UPCOMING WEBINARS  
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Asset Management Tools for Canadian Municipalities 
Next session March 21 - 10am - 11am  ET or 1pm - 2pm ET 
Multiple Session Dates and Times Available  

 
The Asset Management RoadMap - From Planning to Implementation 
Next Session March 28th - 10am - 11am  ET or 1pm - 2pm ET 
Multiple Session Dates and Times Available  

 
Applications to Improve Municipal Budgeting 
Next Sessions: 
Session 1: April 5th - 1pm - 2pm ET 
Session 2: April 26th - 1pm - 2pm ET   

 

 

 

 
PSD GRANT APPLICATIONS  

 
 

 

Public Sector Digest has launched a new Grant Inventory Service 

 
 Digest members who subscribe to the service will: 

 

 Receive weekly customized emails notifying you of newly available grants and those with 
pressing deadlines. 

 Have access to the Grant Inventory on Public Sector Digest's website with a full list of all 
grants applicable to Ontario municipalities.  
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CLICK HERE TO INQUIRE HOW YOUR MUNICIPALITY CAN GAIN ACCESS  
 

 

 

 

PSD CAREERS 

 

WE'RE GROWING! 

 Data Analyst - Infrastructure 
 Java Developer 
 Business Analyst 

CLICK HERE TO LEARN MORE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

HAVING TROUBLE ACCESSING OUR WEBSITE? CLICK HERE!  

 

 

 

Copyright © 2018 Public Sector Digest Inc., All rights reserved. 
 

Our mailing address is: 
148 Fullarton St. Suite 1410 

London, Ontario 
N6A 5P3 
Canada 

 
Want to change how you receive these emails? 

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list 
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Robinson, Laurie

From: Ontario Good Roads Association <DoNotReply@ConnectedCommunity.org>
Sent: 2018/03/20 3:11 PM
To: Fay, Peter
Subject: 2018 OGRA Conference Pictures are now available online!

Problems Viewing this Email? Click Here 

 

    

  

2018 OGRA Conference Pictures Available Online 

The 2018 OGRA Conference images are now online! With exciting events such as the 
Inaugural Ministerial Fireside chat, keynotes from industry experts such as Paul 
Smetanin and Janette Sadik-Khan, and informative and cutting edge Shift Disturbers, 
there was a lot to take in and a lot to see. 

Follow this link to view over 700 images, over 4 days at the 2018 OGRA Conference. 

 

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
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